COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
PUBLIC NOTICE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS STUDY SESSION

A study session for the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District will be held

Tuesday, January 26, 2021 beginning at 6:00 p.m.
1. Bids on Properties
2. Duell Well up-date as to time from last meeting
3. Lease for Golf Course Round Table
4. Personnel Policy handbook

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District will be held Tuesday, January 26,
2021 beginning at 6:15 p.m.

A

14.

15.

CALL TO ORDER.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

MOMENT OF SILENT REFLECTION.

QUORUM CHECK.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES.
Study Session
Regular Meeting

BILLS PAYABLE.

FINANCIAL REPORT. Nov 2020

OPERATIONAL REPORT.

READING BY CHAIRPERSON OF THE STATEMENT OF CONDUCT AND DEMEANOR.

CITIZENS INPUT.

ATTORNEYS REPORT.

AGENDA ITEMS:

Property sales Discussion/Action
Lease for Golf Discussion/Action
Personnel Policy Handbook Discussion/Action

OLD BUSINESS. lawyer search /Real estate Attorney /Duell well

NEW BUSINESS:

January 12, 2021
January 12, 2021



16. CCACC
A. Reviews form CCAAC
1.4743 Mosca Place House
2. 4217 Showalter Dr. House
3.3942 W. Colorado Blvd Garage

B. Actions
1. Cars on Road on Showalter
2. Trailers parked in cul-de-sac on Sunset.

17. CORRESPONDENCE. Letter from County CTF

18. EXECUTIVE SESSION
19. ADJOURNMENT.

The meeting will be held at the Administration Building located at 4497 Bent Brothers Bivd., Colorado City, CO. 81019.
Alternate location if so needed will be at the Recreation Center located at 5000 Cuerno Verde, Colorado City, CO. 81019.
Colorado City Metropolitan District
4497 Bent brothers Blvd
PO Box 20229
Colorado City, Colorado 81019

Posted January 22, 2021

James Eccher is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Colorado City Metropolitan District Study/Meeting
Time: Jan 26, 2021 06:00 PM Mountain Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/|/81639344511?pwd=R0VrcldnYIFMYmxNbWVnRXI5SRHB17209

Meeting ID: 816 3934 4511

Passcode: 071729

One tap mobile
+12532158782,,81639344511#,,,*0717294# US (Tacoma)
+13462487799,,81639344511#,,,,*0717294# US (Houston)

Dial by your location
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 816 3934 4511
Passcode: 071729
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbOCIHMM39



14
15

16
17
18
19

20
21
22
23
24

27
28
29

30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
5.

The printed portions of this form, except differentiated additions, have been approved by the Colorado Real Estate Commission.
(CBS4-5-19) (Mandatory 7-19)

THIS FORM HAS IMPORTANT LEGAL CONSEQUENCES AND THE PARTIES SHOULD CONSULT LEGAL AND TAX OR
OTHER COUNSEL BEFORE SIGNING.

CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE
(LAND)
(=] Property with No Residences)
(L1 Property with Residences-Residential Addendum Attached)

Date: 01/21/2021

[ AGREEMENT |

1. AGREEMENT. Buyer agrees to buy and Seller agrees to sell the Property described below on the terms and conditions sct
forth in this contract (Contract).

2. PARTIES AND PROPERTY.
2.1.  Buyer. Paticial Martin (Buyer) will take title

lo the Property described below as [] Joint Tenants [_] Tenants In Common [8] Qther in severalty .
2.2.  No Assignability. This Contract IS NOT assignable by Buyer unless otherwise specified in Additional Provisions.

2.3.  Seller. Coloado City Metro District (Seller) is the current
owner of the Property described below.
2.4.  Property. The Property is the following legally described real estate in the County of Pueblo , Colorado:

LOT 379 UNIT 9 COLORADO CITY AMENDED

known as No. TBD Chaffee Drive Colorado City , CO 81019 s
Street Address City State Zip

together with the interests, casements, rights, benefits, improvements and attached fixtures appurtenant thereto and all interest of

Seller in vacated streets and alleys adjacent thereto, except as herein excluded (Property).
2.5.  Inclusions. The Purchase Price includes the following items (Inclusions):
25.1.  Inclusions. The following items, whether fixtures or personal property, are included in the Purchase Price

unless excluded under Exclusions:

If any additional items are attached to the Property after the date of this Contract, such additional items are also included in the
Purchase Price.

2.5.2.  Personal Property - Conveyance. Any personal property must be conveyed at Closing by Seller free and
clear of all taxes (except personal property taxes for the year of Closing), liens and encumbrances, except
Conveyance of all personal property will be by bill of sale or other applicable legal instrument.

2.6.  Exclusions. The following items are excluded {Exclusions):

2.7.  Water Rights, Well Rights, Water and Sewer Taps.
] 2.7.1. Deeded Water Rights. The following legally described water rights:

Any deeded water rights will be conveyed by a good and sufficient deed at Closing,.

CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 1 of 18



53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82

33
84

g

2.7.2.

and 2.7.5, will be transferred to Buyer at Closing:

0l

2.7.3.

Other Rights Relating to Water. The following rights relating to water not included in §§ 2.7.1,2.7.3,2.7.4

Well Rights. Seller agrees to supply required information to Buyer about the well. Buyer understands that if

the well to be transferred is a “Small Capacity Well” or a “Domestic Exempt Water Well” used for ordinary household purposes,
Buyer must, prior to or at Closing, complete a Change in Ownership form for the well. If an existing well has not been registered
with the Colorado Division of Water Resources in the Department of Natural Resources (Division), Buyer must complete a
registration of existing well form for the well and pay the cost of registration. If no person will be providing a closing service in
connection with the transaction, Buyer must file the form with the Division within sixty days after Closing. The Well Permit # is

[

2.74.

2.7.5.

conveyed as part of the Purchase Price as follows:

Water Stock Certificates. The water stock certificates to be transferred at Closing are as follows:

Water and Sewer Taps. The parties agree that water and sewer taps listed below for the Property are being

If any water or sewer taps are included in the sale, Buyer is advised to obtain, from the provider, written confirmation of
the amount remaining to be paid, if any, time and other restrictions for transfer and use of the taps.

2.7.6.

Conveyance. [f Buyer is to receive any rights to water pursuant to § 2.7.2 (Other Rights Relating to Water),

§ 2.7.3 (Well Rights), § 2.7.4 (Water Stock Certificates), or § 2.7.5 (Water and Sewer Taps), Seller agrees to convey such rights to
Buyer by executing the applicable legal instrument at Closing.

2.8.

Growing Crops: With respect to growing crops, Seller and Buyer agree as follows:

3. DATES, DEADLINES AND APPLICABILITY.

3.1.  Dates and Deadlines.
Item | Reference Event Date or Deadline
No.
1 §43 Alternative Earnest Money Deadline
Title A s ety iR
2 §8.1,84 Record Title Deadline
3 §8.2,84 Record Title Objection Deadline
4 §8.3 Off-Record Title Deadline
5 §8.3 Off-Record Title Objection Deadline
6 § 8.5 Title Resolution Deadline
7 § 8.6 Right of First Refusal Deadline
Owners’ Association R T s o ot
8 §7.2 Association Documents Deadline
9 §7.4 Association Documents Termination Deadline
Seller’s Disclosures IRt e i NN O SR TS
10 § 10.1 Seller’s Property Disclosure Deadline
11 § 10.10 Lead-Based Paint Disclosure Deadline (if Residential
Addendum attached)
Loan and Credit o R S S L e
12 §5.1 New Loan Application Deadlirie
13 §5.2 New Loan Termination Deadline
14 §5.3 Buyer’s Credit Information Deadline
15 §5.3 Disapproval of Buyer’s Credit Information Deadline
16 §54 Existing Loan Deadline
17 §54 Existing Loan Termination Deadline
CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 2 of 18




85
86
87
88

89

90
91

o8
9

94

18 §54 Loan Transfer Approval Deadline
19 § 4.7 Seller or Private Financing Deadline

Appraisal oR R, .
20 § 6.2 Appraisal Deadline
21 § 6.2 Appraisal Objection Deadline
22 §6.2 Appraisal Resolution Deadline

Survey Zh e I R ¢
23 §9.1 New ILC or New Survey Deadline
24 §9.3 New [LC or New Survey Objection Deadline
25 § 9.3 New [LC or New Survey Resolution Deadline Eﬁ

Inspection and Due Diligence RIclle A R AL B sl R
26 § 10.3 [nspection Objection Deadline
27 §10.3 Inspection Termination Deadline
28 §10.3 [nspection Resolution Deadline
29 § 10.5 Property Insurance Termination Deadline
30 § 10.6 Due Diligence Documents Delivery Deadline
31 § 10.6 Due Diligence Documents Objection Deadline
32 § 10.6 Due Diligence Documents Resolution Deadline
33 § 10.6 Environmental Inspection Termination Deadline
34 § 10.6 ADA Evaluation Termination Deadline
35 § 10.7 Conditional Sale Deadline
36 § 10.10 Lead-Based Paint Termination Deadline (if

Residential Addendum attached)

37 SILLIL2 Estoppel Statements Deadline |
38 §11.3 Estoppel Statements Termination Deadline

Closing and Possession G e R e e e R TS
39 §12.3 Closing Date 01/26/2021
40 § 17 Possession Date Delivery of Deed & Funding
4] § 17 Possession Time Delivery of Deed & Funding
42 g 28 Acceptance Deadline Date 01/23/2021
43 § 28 Acceptance Deadline Time 12 pm
3.2.  Applicability of Terms. Any box checked in this Contract means the corresponding provision applies. [fany deadline

blank in § 3.1 (Dates and Deadlines) is left blank or completed with the abbreviation “N/A”, or the word “Deleted,” such deadline
is not applicable and the corresponding provision containing the deadline is deleted. If no box is checked in a provision that contains
a selection of “None”, such provision means that “None™ applies.

The abbreviation “MEC” (mutual execution of this Contract) means the date upon which both parties have signed this Contract.

4. PURCHASE PRICE AND TERMS.

4.1.  Price and Terms. The Purchase Price set forth below is payable in U.S. Dollars by Buyer as follows:
Item No. | Reference | Item Amount Amount
I § 4.1 Purchase Price $ 5500 A
2 §4.3 Earnest Money |3
3 §4.5 New Loan 1%
4 §4.6 Assumption Balance S
5 § 4.7 Private Financing 1%
6 §4.7 Seller Financing 5
7
8
9 §4.4 Cash at Closing AR $ 5500
10 TOTAL $ 5500 $ 5500
4.2.  Seller Concession. At Closing, Seller will credit to Buyer § (Seller Concession). The Seller

—oncession may be used for any Buyer fee, cost, ¢

harge or expenditure to the extent the amount is allowed by the Buyer's lender

and is included in the Closing Statement or Closing Disclosure at Closing. Examples of allowable items to be paid for by the Seller

CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND)

Page 3 of 18



colocitymanager@g hvalley.net

From: Joe Schriner <joeschriner@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 5:36 PM
To: colocitymanager@ghvalley.net
Subject: Offer for unit 9 lot 379

Attachments: CBS4 Rework 5.19 Writable (1).pdf

Hi Jim,

Comparable Vacant Land for sale Colorado City

In comparsion to lot 379 Unit 9 at 7200 sqft Chaffee Drive Colorado City Metro District Owner
$5,000

7,830sqgft lot

4769 Plum Creek Way, Colorado City, CO, 81019

$5,000
7,492sqft lot
Timpas Dr, Colorado City, CO, 81019

Patricia L. Martin

3884 Lincoln Ct.

PO 20255

Colorado City, CO 81019-2255
719-468-0231

paloumar85@gmail.com




Round Table Sports Grill

BUSINESS LEASE

Agreement dated this 26™ day of January 2021 by and between Colorado City Metropolitan
District, hereinafter referred to as "Landlord" and “The Grille at Hollydot” LLC, and hereinafter
referred to as "Tenant."

WHEREAS, Landlord is owner of restaurant facilities and golf course located at 55 North
Parkway, Colorado City, CO 81019 referred to as Hollydot Golf Course and;

WHEREAS, Landlord desires to make available to Tenant those restaurant facilities to operate the
restaurant and golf course with a general menu for the benefit of golf patrons and other diners;

WHEREAS, Tenant desires to operate the restaurant and golf course for the purposes above set
forth, and;

WHEREAS, the leased premises are described more fully in the attached EXHIBIT 1 “the
premises” It is agreed as follows:

l. The term of the lease will commence the __ 1st day of February 2021, for a term of
Sixty (60) months thereafter subject to the right of either Landlord or Tenant to terminate the lease upon
thirty (30) days written notice with cause. The lease expires January 31, 2026.

s Tenant shall pay to Landlord not later than the tenth business day of each month One
Thousand Dollars ($1000.00) as rent for the demised premises for years 2021 and January 2022. The rent
will increase to One Thousand Hundred Two Hundred Dollars ($1,200) beginning on February 1,
2022. The rent will increase February 1, 2023 at a rate of (Ten) 10% annually to a maximum of ($1500.00)
Fifteen Hundred Dollars for the term of this agreement. In addition to rent, Tenant shall be responsible for
payment of all utility expenses including, but not limited to, electrical, natural gas, and trash
removal. Tenant shall secure for itself accounts with each of the providers of utility services and shall
indemnify, save and hold harmless Landlord from responsibility for payment of any of those
charges. Failure of Tenant to keep current utility bills may at the discretion of Landlord be grounds for
immediate termination of this lease.

3. The Tenant shall use the premises only as restaurant and lounge and shall not use the
premises for any purposes prohibited by the laws of the United States or the State of Colorado, or of the
ordinances or regulations of the city or town or county in which said premises are located, and shall
neither permit nor suffer any disorderly conduct, noise or nuisance having a tendency to annoy or disturb
any persons occupying adjacent premises.

4, The Tenant shall neither hold, nor attempt to hold, the Landlord, its officers, directors,
agents, contractors and employees, liable for any injury, damage, claims or loss to persons or property
occasioned by any accident, condition or casualty to, upon, or about the premises, including, but not
limited to, defective wiring, the breaking or stopping of the plumbing or sewage upon the premises,
unless such accident, condition or casualty is directly caused by intentional or reckless acts or omission of
the Landlord. Notwithstanding any duty the Landlord may have hereunder to repair or maintain the
premises, in the event that the improvements upon the premises are damaged by the negligent, reckless or



intentional act or omission of the Tenant or any employees, agents, invitees, licensees or contractors, the
Tenant shall bear the full cost of such repair or replacement. The Tenant shall hold Landlord, Landlord's
agents and their respective successors and assigns, harmless and indemnified from all injury, loss, claims
or damage to any person or property while on the demised premises or any other part of Landlord's
property, or arising in any way out of Tenant's business, which is occasioned by an act or omission of
Tenant, its employees, gents, invitees, licenses or contractors. The Landlord is not responsible for any
damage or destruction to the Tenant's personal property.

5. The Tenant shall neither permit nor suffer said premises, or the walls or floors thereof, to
be endangered by overloading, nor said premises to be used for any purpose which would render the
insurance thereon void or the insurance risk more hazardous, nor make any alteration in or changes in,
upon, or about said premises without first obtaining the written consent of the Landlord.

6. The Tenant shall obtain and keep in full force, at Tenant's expense, fire and liability
insurance as may be reasonably required by the Landlord to be not less than full replacement value for the
premises and contents. The Landlord will maintain Fire and Casualty Insurance for the building structure
itself. Tenant shall provide copies of such insurance policies upon the Landlord's request.

7. The Tenant shall allow the Landlord by its agents to enter upon the premises at any
reasonable hour.

8. The Tenant shall be solely responsible for the maintenance of the premises. The restroom
shall be maintained by both the Tenant and pro shop tenants, if any on a revolving schedule. Repairs to
the premises which require expenditure of resources in excess of One Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00) shall
be the responsibility of Landlord unless such repairs are made necessary as a result of Tenant’s
negligence or intentional acts

9. If, after the expiration of this lease, the Tenant shall remain in possession of the premises
and continue to pay rent without a written agreement as to such possession, then such tenancy shall be
regarded as a month-to-month tenancy, at a monthly rental, payable in advance, equivalent to the last
month's rent paid under this lease, and subject to all the terms and conditions of this lease.

10.  Ifthe premises are left vacant and any part of the rent reserved hereunder is not paid, then
the Landlord may, without being obligated to do so, and without terminating this lease, retake possession
of the said premises and rent the same for such rent, and upon such conditions as the Landlord may think
best, making such changes and repairs as may be required, giving credit for the amount of rent so received
less all expenses of such changes and repairs, and the Tenant shall be liable for the balance of the rent
herein reserved until the expiration of the term of this lease.

11. If the Tenant shall be in arrears in payment of any installment of rent, or any portion
thereof, or in default of any other covenants or agreements set forth in this lease, and the default remains
uncorrected for a period of three (3) days after the Landlord has given written notice thereof pursuant to
applicable law, then the Landlord may at the Landlord's option, undertake any of the following remedies
without limitation; (a) declare the term of the lease ended; (b) terminate the Tenant's right to possession of
the premises and re-enter and repossess the premises pursuant to applicable provisions of the Colorado
Forcible Entry and Detainer Statute; (c) recover all present and future damages, costs and other relief to
which the Landlord is entitled including without limitation Landlord is entitled to attorneys fees and costs
obtaining such relief; (d) pursue breach of contract remedies; and/or (e) pursue any and all available
remedies in law or equity. In the event possession is terminated by a reason of default prior to expiration
of the term, the Tenant shall be responsible for the rent occurring for the remainder of the term, subject to
the Landlord's duty to mitigate such damage if any. Pursuant to applicable law§§ [13-40-104(d.5), (e.5)



and 13-40-107.5, C.R.S.] which is incorporated by this reference, in the event a substantial violation
occurs under the lease, the Landlord may terminate the Tenant's possession; upon a written Notice to Quit,
without a right to cure. Upon such termination, the Landlord shall have available any and al of the above-
listed remedies.

12. [f the property or the premises shall be destroyed in whole or in part by fire, the elements,
or other casualty and if, in the sole opinion of the Landlord, they cannot be repaired within ninety (90)
days from said injury and the Landlord informs the Tenant of said decision; or if the premises are
damaged in any degree and the Landlord informs the Tenant it does not desire to repair same and desires
to terminate this lease, then this lease shall terminate on the date of such injury. In the event of such
termination, the Tenant shall immediately surrender the possession of the premises and all rights therein
to the Landlord; shall be granted a license to enter the premises at reasonable times to remove the
Tenant's property; and shall not be liable for rent accruing subsequent to said event. The Landlord shall
have the right to immediately enter and take possession of the premises and shall not be liable for any loss,
damage or injury to the property or person of the Tenant or occupancy of, in or upon the premises.

If the Landlord repairs the premises within ninety (90) days, this lease shall continue in full force
and effect and the Tenant shall not be required to pay rent for any portion of said ninety (90) days during
which the premises are wholly unfit for occupancy.

13. In the event any payment required hereunder is not made within ten (10) days of the date
due, a late charge in the amount of 10% of the payment will be paid by the Tenant.

14. In the event of a condemnation or other taking by any governmental agency, all proceeds
shall be paid to the Landlord hereunder, the Tenant waiving all right to any such payments.

15. This lease is made with the express understanding and agreement that in the event the
Tenant becomes insolvent, the Landlord may declare this lease ended, and all rights of the Tenant
hereunder shall terminate and cease.

16.  The Tenant and the Landlord further agree:

(a) The restaurant/lounge must be open to serve the needs of the golfers and the public
when the golf course is open for play.

(b) The Tenant must be available for catering services for Golf tournaments when
required.
(c) The Tenant must apply and acquire all pertinent local, state and federal licenses,

certificates, and tax requirements. Copies of liquor license, health permit, and tax certificates,
and tax documents must be submitted and posted upon receipt. The Tenant may choose to open
for food service prior to the issuance of the liquor license. Tenant shall pay all fees, charges and
taxes imposed by law, including but not limited to personal property tax and to comply with the
requirements of all applicable laws, including liquor laws.

(d) Within ten (10) days of expiration or termination of the Lease, by either Tenant or
Landlord, or abandonment of the premises by Tenant, Tenant shall surrender the liquor license to
Pueblo County or assign the liquor license to a party chosen by Landlord, in its discretion.

(e) The Tenant, within two (2) weeks of the signing this lease shall have utilities and
utility metering devices registered in the name of the Tenant and all deposits for such



utility metering devices must be in the name of the Tenant paid for under that name.

43 All leased facilities and premises are to be maintained by the Tenant. (The
restroom shall be maintained by both the restaurant Tenant and Pro Shop Tenants on a revolving
schedule.) The patio area shall be maintained the tenant.

(g Tenant shall not permit, allow or cause any noxious disturbing odors, fumes or
gases or any smoke, dust, steam, vapors or loud or disturbing noise, sound or vibration to
originate in or to emit from said premises.

(h) Tenant shall not use or permit the use of any portion of the premises as a sleeping
or lodging quarters, or as a lodging room or keep or harbor therein any live animals, fish or birds
or use of the same for any illegal purpose.

(i) Tenant shall maintain and keep in a clean condition, restrooms (per revolving
schedule with Pro Shop), glass, dining room, kitchen, lounge areas and patio.

() Landlord shall be responsible for any and all American Disabilities Act compliance
and construction requirements of said premises.

&) Tenant may make alterations to the interior of said premises so that same shall
conform to the uses of said business, provided such alterations shall be made at the expense of the
Tenant with the prior written approval of and under the supervision of the Landlord.

M Landlord agrees to provide snow removal services to the premises parking lot
during the hours the business is open to the public.

(m) Tenant shall perform normal routine maintenance of all equipment supplied by
Landlord. Landlord shall be responsible for any major overhaul or replacement of equipment due
to normal wear and tear, age or non-availability of repair parts. Landlord agrees to make such
repairs or replacement sin an expeditious manner.

(n)  Tenant shall be responsible for providing all additional appliances, cookware,
furniture, business machines and entertainment devices not provided by the Landlord.

(0) The Tenant shall provide additional small appliances, dishes, silverware, glasses,
pots, pans, utensils, bar supplies and beverage dispensers as determined to be needed for the
operation of the facility by the Tenant. At the end of the lease period, upon mutual inventory,
such property will belong to the Tenant unless the Landlord agrees to purchase said property at a
mutual agreed upon price.

(p) The Tenant must be actively involved in the daily operations and may not assign,
sublease premises or delegate responsibility for operations to other parties without the written
consent of approval of the Landlord.

(q) Tenant is solely responsible for providing a sufficient supply of all food and
beverages needed to accommodate the demand placed upon the restaurant by its patrons.

(r)  Tenant agrees that it shall employ no illegal immigrant and that proper immigration
documents as required by local, state and federal government be supplied.



(s) Tenant agrees to provide proof of ownership on any and all equipment at the
Landlord’s discretion

17. Indemnification: Tenant shall indemnify Landlord and Landlord's officers, directors and
employees and agents and save them harmless from all suits, actions, injuries, damages, liabilities
and expense of any kind, including reasonable attorney's fees and court costs incurred in
connection with loss of life, bodily injury or property damage arising from or out of any
occurrence in, upon, at, or from the premises or use of the premises or any part thereof
occasioned wholly or in part by any act or omission in the use of the premises or operation of the
business upon the premises by Tenant, its agents, contractors, employees, managers, servants,
invitees, guests or licensees, Landlord shall not be responsible or liable for any injury, loss of
damage to any person or any property of Tenant or other person, if on the premises, caused by or
resulting from injury or accident on the demised premises occasioned wholly or in part by any act
or omission of the Tenant, its employees, agents, servants, invitees, guests or licensees. Any
personal property of Tenant or its employees, guests or invitees on leased premises shall be at the
Tenant's sole risk and Landlord shall not be liable for any damage or loss suffered by Tenant, its
employees, guests or invitees.

18. Tenant covenants and agrees to maintain on the premises at all times during the term of
this lease or any renewal hereof current, paid policy or policies of general comprehensive public liability
and property damage insurance insuring Tenant and Landlord against any liability arising out of Tenant's
operation, use, occupancy or maintenance of the premises and all areas appurtenant thereto in the amount
of no less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) general aggregate and One Million Dollars
($1,000,000.00) each occurrence for bodily injury and property damage. All such policies of insurance
shall provide 10 days' prior written notice to Landlord of cancellation or of a material charge in
coverage. The limits of such insurance shall not limit the liability of Tenant hereunder. Tenant hereby
each releases and indemnifies Landlord from any and all liability or responsibility by way of subrogation
or otherwise for any loss or damage property caused by any negligence. Such waiver of subrogation shall
be effective with respect to loss or damage occurring only during such time as any policies of insurance
maintained by the Landlord and Tenant shall be in full force and effect with respect to such loss or
damage and shall contain a clause or endorsement to the effect that any such release shall not adversely
affect or impair said policies or prejudice the right of the released party to recover hereunder. Landlord
and Tenant each agree that the policy shall include such a clause or endorsement. Tenant shall comply
with all insurance regulations so that the lowest insurance rates may be obtained. Tenant agrees that it, or
its agents, employees, guest or invitees shall do nothing and/or keep nothing in or on premises which will
cause an increase in the premium for any such insurance on the premises over the rate usually obtained
for the property use of the premises permitted by this lease or which could cause cancellation of any such
insurance. Tenant agrees to provide proof of such insurance coverage upon reasonable request of the
Landlord.

19. This lease shall be subordinate to all existing and future security interests on the
premises. All notices shall be in writing and be personally delivered or sent by first class mail, unless
otherwise provided by law, to the respective parties. If any term or provision of this lease shall be invalid
or unenforceable, the remainder of this lease shall not be affected thereby and shall be valid and
enforceable to the full extent permitted by law. This lease shall only be modified by amendment signed
by both parties. This lease shall be binding on the parties, their personal representatives, successors and
assigns. When used herein, the singular shall include the plural. Nothing herein shall be deemed a waiver
of governmental immunity or other protections afforded Landlord under the Colorado Governmental
Immunity Act, section 24-10-101, et seq.,C.R.S.



Signature Page

Signed and dated as first set forth. Date:
LANDLORD:

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

By

President Terry Kraus

ATTEST:

Secretary Greg Collins
TENANT:

Adam and Becky Garcia DBA The Round Table Sports Grill




Colorado City Metropolitan District
PERSONNEL POLICIES

Revised 1/26/2021



3.30

4.00
4.10
4.20
4.30

4.40
4.50
4.60

5.00
5.10

5.20
5.30
5.40
5.50
5.60
5.70
5.80
5.90

00144654-3

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Personnel Policies

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Continued)

3.23 Long-Term Disability Insurance
3.24 Ancillary Insurance

3.25 Medical Flexible Spending Account
Retirement Benefits

LEAVE TIME/HOLIDAYS/VACATION
Vacation

Holidays

Leave Time

431 Sick Leave

4.32 Maternity Leave

4.33 Parental Leave

4.34 Personal Leave

4.35 Military Leave

436 Bereavement Leave

4.37 Injury Leave/Worker’s Compensation
4.38 Administrative Leave

4.39 Public Health Emergency Sick Leave
Unpaid Leave

Jury Duty/Court Time

Voting

EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES
Orientation

5.11 Introductory Period
Training and Education
Vacancies

Promotions

Transfers

Nepotism

Temporary Employment
Part-Time Employment
Employee Appraisals

5.91 Appraisal Standards
5.92 Appraisal Process

i



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Personnel Policies

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Continued)

7.827 Virus Protection
7.828 Hardware

7.829 Dial-in Access Phone Numbers and Internet

Dial Up Accounts
7.830 Isolated Power
7.831 Backups
7.832 Physical Security
7.833 Security Violations
7.9  Possession of Weapons and Firearms

8.00 DISCIPLINE
8.10 Disciplinary Rules
8.20 Disciplinary Action

9.00 GRIEVANCES
9.10 Purpose of Grievance Procedure
9.20 Grievance Procedure

10.00 EMPLOYEE RECORDS
10.10 Policy

10.20 Personnel Records

10.30 Release of Information

11.00 SEPARATION FROM EMPLOYMENT
11.10 Disciplinary Termination

11.20 Layoff

11.30 Resignations

11.40 Retirement

11.50 Exit Procedure

12.00 MISCELLANEOUS POLICIES
12.10 Political Activity
12.20 Board Membership of Employees
12.30 Smoking
12.40 Expenses

12.41 Travel Rule

00144654-3 v

Page

41
41

42
42
42
43
43
43

44
44
45

47
47
47

49
49
49
50

51
51
51
51
52
52

53
53
53
53
53
54



1.00 INTRODUCTION
1.10 Disclaimer
IMPORTANT

The policies and procedures contained in this handbook do
not represent a contract, are not meant to be enforceable,
and should not be relied upon as binding, inflexible
promises made by the District. The District reserves the
right to change or rescind these policies at any time, as well
as the right to determine their meaning, purpose, and effect.
The District also reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to
determine whether, and to what extent, these policies and

procedures should be applied in any given circumstances.

1.20 Purpose and Scope of Policies

These policies are intended to inform employees of the District’s position on
basic, employment-related subjects. They are not all inclusive, but address
those general topics most likely to be of interest to employees in the course
of ordinary, day-to-day operations of the District. The policies establish
guidelines to be used as a reference source by employees and supervisors.
The District expects that they ordinarily will be followed.

These policies and procedures apply to all employees of the District, except
where otherwise stated.

1.30 Employment At-Will
Employment with the District is “at-will.” Any employee may be
terminated with or without cause, a statement of reasons, or a hearing, just as

any employee may resign at any time, for any reason. Nothing in this
handbook is intended to modify the District’s at-will employment policy.

00144654-3 l



2.00 WORKING CONDITIONS
2.10 Work Week

Each employee’s workweek consists of a seven-day period beginning and
ending at midnight Sunday unless otherwise specified in writing by an
authorized representative of the District.

2.11 Regular Work Week

The regular work week shall be forty (40) hours for all non-exempt
employees, ordinarily to be worked in five (5) consecutive eight hour
shifts, unless otherwise specified.

2.12 On-Call Time

Employees may be assigned on-call duties requiring that they be
available for call-in during a specified time period outside their
normal working hours. Employees placed on-call shall be paid one
and one-half (1-1/2) times their regular rate of pay for hours worked
over forty (40). See 2.21 below.

2.20 Overtime
The District may require employees to work overtime.
Employees who are not exempt from the Fair Labor Standards Act shall
receive overtime compensation for hours actually worked in excess of forty
(40) hours during the week. Overtime shall not be worked or compensated
unless approved by an authorized representative of the District.
2.21 Overtime Compensation
Non-exempt employees who actually work more than forty (40) hours
in a work week shall be paid one and one-half (1-1/2) times their

regular rate of pay as determined by the District pay schedule for
hours worked over forty (40).

00144654-3 3



2.50

less than one-half (1/2) hour), before their scheduled starting time.
The reason for and the probable duration of the absence shall be
provided by the employee. An employee’s failure to provide such
notice may result in disciplinary action or discharge, except in the
case of permitted uses of sick leave under section 4.31 or public
health emergency leave under section 4.39 of the manual.

2.42 Tardiness
Persistent tardiness of nonexempt employees shall be charged as leave
without pay. Any employee’s tardiness may be the basis for

disciplinary action, including termination.

Pay Policies and Procedures

The Personnel Department is responsible for administering payroll and
benefits, including receiving and resolving employee questions and
problems concerning compensation.

00144654-3

2.51 Pay Periods

Employees are paid on alternate Wednesdays in the week following
the end of the pay period. Pay periods begin on Fridays at midnight.
When the payday falls on a holiday, earnings will be deposited the
next workday following the holiday.

2.52 Deductions

Federal and state income taxes and social security contributions, are
automatically deducted from employee paychecks, as required by law.
In addition, the following payroll deductions may be authorized in
writing by individual employees: Health Insurance, Vision and
Dental Insurance, Deferred Compensation, and Retirement.

2.53 Direct Deposit
Employees shall authorize in writing the direct deposit of their net

earnings with a designated financial institution. ~ Upon the
authorization of direct deposit by any employee, that employee’s net



00144654-3

should direct any concerns regarding the use of equipment to their
immediate supervisors.

Cleanliness and orderliness are important to the operation of the
District. Employees are responsible for keeping their work areas
clean and orderly. The District reserves the right to restrict the
placement of pictures or posters on walls within District premises.



3.30

3.23 Long -Term Disability Insurance

The District provides long-term disability insurance coverage for
eligible employees. Specific information concerning such insurance
is available from the Personnel Department.

3.24 Ancillary Insurance

The District makes available vision, dental and cancer insurance
coverage for regularly employed, full time employees. Specific
information concerning such insurance is available from the Personnel
Department.

3.25 Medical Flexible Spending Account

Employees may designate a portion of their pre-tax earnings to be
held out of their paycheck for medical .expenses. Maximum annual
contributions are set at $2,500 per employee. Unused contributions
will be forfeited and may be used for the benefit of the employees per
District Manager approval. Monies are paid out the first of each
month upon receipt of appropriate documentation.

Retirement Benefits

The District offers a retirement plan in which all regularly employed, full
time employees must participate. Information concerning specific details of
the retirement plan is available from the Personnel Department.

00144654-3



Memorial Day (last Monday in May)

Independence Day (July 4)

Labor Day (first Monday in September)

Columbus Day (second Monday in October)

Thanksgiving Day (fourth Thursday and Friday in November)
Christmas Day and day following if Christmas is on a
Thursday (December 25)

When a holiday falls on a Sunday, the following Monday shall be observed.
When a holiday falls on a Saturday, the preceding Friday shall be observed.
Employees who are normally scheduled to work on Saturdays or Sundays
will observe the actual day of the holiday. To receive pay for a designated
holiday, an employee must have worked on or been paid for the workday

immediately preceding and the workday immediately following the holiday.
Appr.: 7/9/2013

4.30 Leave Time

The District provides paid or unpaid leave for use by employees under
specific circumstances. Available leave and the circumstances under which
it may be used are described below. The use of paid leave ordinarily must
be approved in advance by each employee’s supervisor, except for use of
sick leave or public health emergency leave. Unless advance approval is
obtained, if possible, an employee may be charged for unpaid leave even if
he or she is absent for a reason for which leave could otherwise be used. In
addition, absence from work without advance approval may subject an
employee to discipline, up to and including discharge, except for permitted
uses of sick leave or public health emergency leave.

4.31 Sick Leave

All employees accrue sick leave, beginning on the first day of
employment. For full time employees, sick leave shall accrue
monthly at the rate of eight (8) hours (1 day) per month of
employment up to a career total of 480 hours or (12) weeks total
accumulation. Part-time employees shall accrue paid sick leave time
based on proportion that the greater of the number of hours they are
scheduled to work in a week or that they actually work in an average
week bears to forty (40) hours (e.g., 8 hours x (HOURS WORKED /

00144654-3 1 1



00144654-3

(d) due to a public health emergency, a public official has ordered
closure of:
(1) the employee's place of business; or
(ii) the school or place of care of the employee's child and the
employee needs to be absent from work to care for the
employee's child.

For the purposes of this section 4.31 and section 4.39, family member
is defined as: (a) an employee’s immediate family member; (b) a child
to whom the employee stands in loco parentis or a person who stood
in loco parentis to the employee when the employee was a minor; or
(c) a person for whom the employee is responsible for providing or
arranging health- or safety-related care.

Employees who know in advance that they will be using sick leave
(for example, when a health examination or medical treatment has
been scheduled) are expected to notify their supervisors promptly of
the time and anticipated duration of their absence.

Sick leave may be used for fractions of work days, however
employees will be charged for at least one (1) hour each time sick
leave is used. If illness or injury impairs an employee’s job
performance, the District may require that the employee use sick leave
for the remainder of his or her workday or shift.

Sick leave may be accumulated from year to year. Upon separation
from employment after ten (10) years of continuous, permanent
employment with the District, then the employee will be compensated
for up to 160 hours (4 weeks) at the employee’s regular rate of pay for
accumulated but unused sick leave, provided the employee has
accumulated this amount of sick leave, unless such separation is the
result of dismissal for cause or resignation under threat of dismissal.
Should the employee have accumulated less than 160 hours of sick
leave at termination, after ten (10) years of continuous, permanent
service with the District, the employee will be compensated for the
lesser amount of sick leave time accumulated or 160 (4 weeks) hours
of pay, unless such separation is the result of dismissal or resignation
under threat of dismissal. Employees with less than ten (10) years of
continuous, permanent service with the District shall not receive

13



00144654-3

condition or disability. Because it can be reasonably be expected that
pregnancy will necessitate an employee’s absence from work at some
time, employees are expected to notify their supervisors when
pregnancies become known.

4.33 Parental Leave

Upon the birth or adoption of a child in an employee’s family, the
employee may be provided up to two (2) weeks unpaid parental leave.
Such leave may be renewed upon the employee’s request at the
discretion of the District. Any employee who takes a parental leave of
more than one month’s duration shall be required to pay the full cost
of any insurance benefits provided to the employee by the District.

4.34 Personal Leave

Each full-time, permanent employee of the District is allowed up to
two (2) days personal leave per year which may be used in case of
emergency or upon approval of the employee’s supervisor. Such
leave must be applied for in writing, in advance if possible, and does
not accumulate from year to year.

4.35 Military Leave

Full-time employees who are members of the National Guard or
reserve forces are entitled to military leave without loss of benefits or
status for up to fifteen (15) days each calendar year while they are
engaged in training or other service under orders. Any employee who
is required to continue in military service beyond the time allowed for
military leave shall be afforded leave without pay for the duration of
his or her service and shall be reinstated to full employment rights
upon separation from military service as required by law, provided he
or she reports to the District for work within ninety (90) days from
such separation.

Employees on military leave are paid the difference between their
regular straight time pay and pay received for military service for up
to ten (10) working days per calendar year. To receive such pay, an
employee must provide a military pay statement verifying the amount
received by him or her for military service.

15



00144654-3

4.38 Administrative Leave

Employee’s may be placed on administrative leave, with or without
pay, when possible disciplinary action is under consideration, when
the employee has been charged with serious criminal misconduct, or
under such other circumstances as may be deemed necessary by the
District. Employees placed on administrative leave will be advised of
the reason for the leave and, if possible, the probable duration of the
leave.

4.39 Public Health Emergency Sick Leave

In the event that a public health emergency is declared, on the date
that the public health emergency is declared, the District will
supplement accrued sick leave if necessary to allow a) employees who
regularly work 40 or more hours in a week to take 80 hours of paid
leave and b) employees who normally work fewer than 40 hours in a
week to take paid leave equal to the greater of the amount of time the
employee is scheduled to work in a 14-day period or the amount of
time that the employee actually works on average in a 14-day period
(“PHE Leave”). Accrued sick leave must be used for PHE Leave
before additional time will be provided. The PHE Leave may be used
only once during or within four weeks after a particular public health
emergency, even if such public health emergency is amended,
extended, restated, or prolonged. The employee shall notify their
supervisor of the need for PHE Leave when the need is foreseeable
and the District offices have not been closed. No documentation is
required to use the PHE Leave. The PHE Leave may be used only for
the following purposes:

(a) an employee's need to:

(i) self-isolate and care for oneself because the employee is
diagnosed with a communicable illness that is the cause of a
public health emergency;

(ii) self-isolate and care for oneself because the employee is
experiencing symptoms of a communicable illness that is the
cause of a public health emergency;

(iii) seek or obtain medical diagnosis, care, or treatment if
experiencing symptoms of a communicable illness that is the
cause of a public health emergency;

17



school or place of care due to a public health emergency, including if
a school or place of care is physically closed but providing instruction

remotely;

(d) an employee's inability to work because the employee has a health
condition that may increase susceptibility to or risk of a
communicable illness that is the cause of the public health emergency.

4.40 Unpaid Leave

Under circumstances where an employee is not eligible for paid leave, he or
she may be granted unpaid leave on such terms and conditions as may be
permitted by the District in its discretion. Unpaid leave shall not be granted
for more than six (6) months, but may be renewed by the District upon its
expiration.

Employees shall not accrue vacation, sick leave, or personal leave while on
unpaid leave. Employees on unpaid leave are eligible to receive group
insurance benefits upon their timely payment of appropriate premiums.

Failure of an employee to return upon expiration of unpaid leave may result
in termination of employment.

4.50 Jury Duty/Court Time

Any employee who is summoned for jury duty or subpoenaed in connection
with his or her employment during a regularly scheduled work time will be
compensated for scheduled hours. A copy of the subpoena or order
requiring such duty must be submitted with a leave request in order for such
compensation to be paid. As a condition of the receipt of such pay, any
stipend paid to the employee for jury service or as a witness fee must be paid
to the District or an equivalent amount deducted from the employee’s pay.

4.60 Voting
Any employee whose work schedule is such that polls are not open during at

least three (3) non-working hours on Election Day shall be permitted paid
leave for the time spent voting, not to exceed two (2) hours.

00144654-3 1 9



Classification of an employee as “regular” is not intended to alter the
at-will status of the employment relationship, but rather is intended to
distinguish such employees from temporary and introductory
employees.

An employee’s introductory period may be extended for an additional
ninety (90) days at the discretion of the District. An employee whose
introductory period is extended will be notified in writing.

5.20 Training and Education

The District supports education and training programs, which improve the
skills, qualifications, and performance of District employees. The District
will pay the fees and costs of education and training programs, which are
specifically required by the District. In addition, the District may in its
discretion approve payment of all or a portion of the fees and costs of
education or training programs requested by employees. The District’s
approval of payment for one segment, portion, or course which is a
component of an education or training program does not obligate the District
to pay for any additional segment, portion, or course.

It is ordinarily each employee’s responsibility to maintain state-mandated
certificates or credentials necessary to the employee’s job.

Educational leave is available, at the District’s discretion, to assist
employees in developing professional and technical skills related to
employment with the District. Such leave may be granted to attend
professional or technical conferences, training seminars, schools, and
programs. Educational leave must be approved in advance by the District
Manager. Requests for educational leave must be made in writing and must
clearly state the dates and purpose of the leave requested.

5.30 Vacancies
The District considers a position vacant when there is no employee assigned
to the position who has the foreseeable ability or apparent intention to

perform the duties of the position. The District reserves the right to declare
a position vacant under other circumstances, for example, the apparent

00144654-3 21



(1) One would directly or indirectly exercise supervisory,
appointment, or dismissal authority over the other;

(2) One would directly or indirectly have authority over disciplinary
action as to the other;

(3) One would audit, verify, receive, or be entrusted with money
received or handled by the other in the course of employment; or

(4) One would have access to the employer’s confidential information,
including payroll and personnel records.

For purposes of this policy, a close relative is anyone of equal or greater
relationship than a first cousin, which includes anyone descended from the
employee’s grandparents. In addition, a close relative includes an
employee’s spouse and anyone descended from that spouse’s parents.

When employees of the District become related and their working
relationship is prohibited by this policy, one employee will be required to
transfer to another position, provided a position is available or to resign. If
neither affected employee voluntarily transfers or resigns, the District shall
terminate or transfer one of the employees, in its discretion.

5.70 Temporary Employment

Employees who are hired for positions known to be of limited duration are
considered temporary employees. A position is considered to be of limited
duration if it is reasonably expected at the time the position is filled that the
position will terminate in the foreseeable future, even though the precise
termination date may not be known.

Temporary employees are not eligible to participate in any group insurance
programs offered by the District and are not provided vacation, maternity
leave, parental leave, personal leave or bereavement leave, nor will the
District provide any pay differential for military service or jury duty to
temporary employees. Temporary employees are paid for holidays only if
worked.

00144654-3 23



00144654-3

indicators of job performance. All appraisal standards and other
details of the District’s performance appraisal process shall be
communicated by supervisors to the employees under their direction.

5.92 Appraisal Process

The appraisal process shall permit oral and written responses by
employees, shall require annual written appraisals for each employee,
which are signed by the employee and the appraiser, and shall include
review of each appraisal by the appraiser’s supervisor. Each written
appraisal shall become a part of the appraised employee’s personnel
record. \

25



7.00

7.10

EMPLOYEE CONDUCT

General Rules of Conduct

The District expects all of its employees to act in the best interests of the
District and its constituents. It is the responsibility of all employees to
observe all rules, policies, operating procedures and directives of the
District. The District further expects that each of its employees will behave
with courtesy and respect toward other employees and members of the
public. Specific rules of conduct adopted by the District or described in
these policies are not meant to be all-inclusive, but rather address some
common and serious potential problems.

7.20

00144654-3

Drugs and Alcohol
7.21 Policy Overview

The District has a vital interest in maintaining safe, helpful and
efficient working conditions for its employees. Being under the
influence of a drug or alcohol on the job may pose serious safety and
health risks not only to the user but to all those who work with the
user. The possession, use or sale of an illegal drug or alcohol in the
workplace may also pose unacceptable risk for safe, healthful and
efficient operations.

The District recognizes that its own health and future are dependent
upon the physical and psychological health of its employees.
Accordingly, it is the right, obligation and intent of the District to
maintain a safe, healthful and efficient working environment for all of
its employees and to protect district property, equipment and
operations.

The District strictly prohibits the manufacture, distribution, use or
possession on District premises of alcoholic beverages of any kind
and drugs other than those prescribed by a physician or obtained from
legal over- the- counter source. Employees are expected to use
prescription or legal over-the-counter drugs in an appropriate manner
and dosage, and are expected to know whether the appropriate use of
such drugs may impair their ability to perform their jobs safely and
competently.

27



B. Legal Drugs?

Except as provided below, the use or being under the
influence of any legally obtained drug by any employee
while performing District business or while in a District
facility is prohibited to the extent such use or influence
may affect the safety of co-workers or members of the
public, the employee’s job performance, or the safe or
efficient operation of the District facility. An employee
may continue to work, even though under the influence
of a legal drug, if the employee does not pose a threat to
his or her own safety or the safety of co-workers and the
employee’s job performance is not significantly affected
by the legal drug. Otherwise, the employee may be
required to take leave of absence or comply with other
appropriate action determined by Management.

C. Illegal Drugs®

The use, sale, purchase, transfer or possession of an
illegal drug by an employee while in a District facility or
while performing District business is prohibited. The
presence of any detectable amount of any illegal drug in
an employee while performing District business or while
in a District facility is prohibited.

7.223 Disciplinary Action

Violation of this Policy can result in disciplinary action, up to
and including termination, even for a first offense.

7.224 Facility Work Rules

Nothing in this Policy precludes Management of any particular
District facility from established work rules, which apply, to

2«Lcgal Drug includes prescription drugs and over-the-counter drugs which have been legally

obtained and are being used for the purpose for which they were prescribed or manufactured.

3 “[llegal Drug” means: any drug (a) which in not legally obtainable or (b) which is legally

obtainable but has not been legally obtained. The term includes prescribed drugs not legally obtained and
prescribed drugs not being used for prescribed purpose. It also includes marijuana.

00144654-3

29



00144654-3

The District also maintains an Employee Assistant Program
which provides help to employees who seek assistance for
alcohol or drug abuse and other personal/emotional problems.

With these basic objectives in mind the District has established
the following policy with regard to use, possession or sale of
alcohol or drugs.

7.227 Contract Personnel

The Policy provisions stated in Section 7.222 and 7.225 above
are applicable to contract personnel. Violation of these
provisions or refusal to cooperate with implementation of the
Policy can result in the District’s barring contract personnel
from District facilities or participating in District operations.

7.228 Employee’s Reporting Requirements: Legal Drugs

For certain job positions, an employee’s use of a legal drug can
pose a significant risk to the safety of the employee and others.
Employees, who feel or have been informed that the use of a
legal drug may present a safety risk, are to report such drug use
to the District Manager to determine job related consequences.
Supervisors who are aware of such a situation are to instruct the
employee to report to the District Manager.

7.229 Drug and Alcohol Use Policy: Relationship to
Employee Assistant Program

The District maintains an Employee Assistance Program
(“EAP”) which requires employees who suffer from alcohol or
drug abuse and other personal/emotional problems to receive
professional help. However, it is the responsibility of each
employee to seek assistance from the Employee Assistance.
Program before alcohol and drug problems lead to disciplinary
action, which can include discharge for a first offense. Once a
violation of this Policy occurs, subsequently using the EAP on a
voluntary basis will not necessarily lessen disciplinary action
and may, in fact, have no bearing on the determination of
appropriate disciplinary action.

31



00144654-3

(b) Alcohol and controlled substance tests shall be conducted
after any accident involving any safety-sensitive function. Such
tests shall be conducted as soon as is practicable following an
accident if the accident involved personal injury, property
damage, or a citation for a moving traffic violation. Employees
involved in accidents shall make themselves available for
testing unless they need immediate medical attention, and shall
not use alcohol for eight hours after any accident or until after a
post-accident alcohol test, whichever occurs first.

(¢) Tests shall be conducted on a random basis at unannounced
times throughout the year. Such random tests shall be
conducted just before, during, or just after the performance of
safety-sensitive functions.

(d) Tests shall be conducted when a supervisor or District
official trained in accordance with law has reasonable suspicion
that an employee has violated the District’s alcohol or drug
prohibitions. Reasonable suspicion must be based on specific,
contemporaneous, articulable observations concerning the
employee’s appearance, behavior, speech or body odors. Such
observations may include indications of the chronic and
withdrawal effects of controlled substances.

(e) A drug or alcohol test shall be conducted if and when an
employee who has violated the District’s drug or alcchol
prohibition returns to performing safety-sensitive duties. No
employee may be assigned to a safety-sensitive position until a
return-to-duty drug test is administered with a negative result.

(f) An employee who violates the District’s drug and alcohol
prohibition and is subsequently identified by a substance abuse
professional as needing assistance in resolving a drug or alcohol
problem shall be subject to unannounced follow-up testing as
directed by the substance abuse professional in accordance with
law. Such follow-up testing shall be conducted just before,
during, or just after the performance of safety-sensitive
functions.

33



Investigations of reported harassment will be kept confidential to the extent
possible given the need for a complete and fair investigation. Employees
shall not be subject to retaliation for reporting sexual harassment pursuant to

this policy.

Any violation of this policy will result in discipline, up to and including
discharge.

7.40 Use of District Property

District property is to be used only for official District business, in an
appropriate manner, and in accordance with all applicable rules, operating
procedures, or directives. No employee shall remove District property or the
property of any other employee from District premises or work sites without
proper authorization. Under no circumstances will District vehicles,
equipment, tools, machinery, or other property be utilized, stored or
maintained on the private property of any District employee unless
authorized by the District Manager and/or Designee. Any employee who
steals District property or the property of any other employee, or who
abuses, misuses, damages, destroys or uses District property for his/her own
personal gain, shall be subject to discipline, up to and including immediate
discharge.

7.50 Use of District Vehicles

District vehicles may be used only for the purpose and in the manner
authorized by the District. Only qualified, trained and licensed (by DOT
classifications) District employees may operate District vehicles. All
vehicles shall be operated in accordance with all applicable traffic laws and
the Fair Labor Standards Act. Vehicle operators shall be responsible for the
mechanical condition and proper use and safety of their vehicles. Duly
appointed “on call” emergency personnel, security personnel and personnel
authorized by the District Manager and/or Designee may use a District
vehicle on business during other than regular working hours. Unauthorized
or improper use of District vehicles may result in discipline, up to and
including immediate discharge.

00144654-3 3 5



7.80

00144654-3

(b) Relates to a bona fide occupational requirement or is reasonably
and rationally related to the employment activities and responsibilities
of the employee; or

(c) Is necessary to avoid a conflict of interest or the appearance of
such a conflict with any of the employee’s responsibilities.

General Computer and Telecommunications Guidelines
7.81 Purpose

To establish a policy to ensure the proper use of the District’s
computer and telecommunications resources and services to
employees, contractors, and other associates. All systems users have
the overall responsibility to use the computer and telecommunications
systems in an ethical, efficient, and lawful manner.

The rules and conditions apply to all users of all systems in all
locations of the District. Violations of the following policies may
result in disciplinary action including and up to termination and
necessary legal action.

7.82 Policy

Colorado City Metropolitan District (District) has the right to monitor
any and all aspects of the computer and telecommunications systems
including employee e-mail, voice mail, and file structures on any
District system. The computer and telecommunication systems are
provided to the employees to assist them in meeting the requirements
for the performance of their positions in the District. Employees
should not have an expectation of ownership or privacy in anything
that they create, send, or receive on their systems. Since systems are
provided for District business all transactions on the systems are
considered to be District related and therefore owned by the District.
All systems are owned by the District and are to be used for business
purposes only. All non-business usage, such as school or charitable
work, requires authorization by special permission of the individual’s
department head or Finance Director.

37



001446543

of the user’s spouse or child, their job title, their address, etc.,
should NOT be used.

To protect themselves and the confidentiality of District’s data,
users are prohibited from disclosing their passwords to others.
Usernames and passwords should not be written down or
otherwise displayed. If a user suspects that their password has
been disclosed, they are required to change it immediately. User
accounts are not transferable to temporary employees; if someone
will be filling in for a user during an absence, a new user account
must be set up for the interim employee or security will be set up
to make the users data accessible by the person filling in. System
access will not be allowed without a password that must be
manually typed by an individual.

7.823 Unattended Computers

To protect themselves and the confidentiality of the District’s data,
users are required to logout, shut-down your workstation, or use a
Windows screen saver with password protection when leaving
their computers unattended, even if for only a few minutes. Screen
savers should be set for a maximum of 5 minutes.

7.824 Logging Off

Users are to completely log off of their computers turning them off
when leaving for the day. Windows 2000 / XP and Windows 98
workstation users should select “Shutdown Computer” when
leaving for the day. Users should always stay until their system
shuts down according to the normal shutdown process. If the
computer fails to shut down properly desktop support should be
notified. Never turn off the power before the shutdown process in
completed to avoid possible file corruption. Workstations are not
required to be powered down following log off Monday through
Friday.

7.825 Software

All users must comply with all software licenses, copyrights, and
all other state and federal laws governing software licensing and

39



00144654-3

Creation and forwarding of non-business e-mail including
advertisements, chain mail, solicitations, promotions, political
material, personals and etc. will not be tolerated.

7.827 Virus Protection

Various procedures are in place to protect the District’s
information systems from virus infection. The use of floppy disks
to transfer files between PC users is greatly discouraged; floppy
disks should be used only if absolutely necessary. Any time a
floppy disk is used to transfer files it should be virus scanned prior
to file copy. All sharing and transferring of files should be done
using the shared (G:\) directory on the PC network.

All system hard disks are scanned for viruses every time they are
powered up. Background scanning should always be enabled on
client systems to check for viruses. If a virus is found, a message
will be displayed and the file with the virus will be identified. If
this happens, the user must call the Finance Director immediately
and must not use the system until the Finance\ Director’s technician
has diagnosed and eliminated the virus.

Disabling or elimination of virus programs will be considered a
violation of policy.

7.828 Hardware

The District’s owned computer equipment and peripherals may not
be removed from the premises, relocated, or loaned to others
without prior authorization from the Finance Director. Personally
owned computers or peripherals may not be used on the premises
or connected to the District’s equipment at any time without prior
approval from the Finance Director. If a user is required to work
from a location other than their local office, they can obtain special
authorization to use personally owned computer equipment. The
Finance Director will provide the appropriate software and
hardware to access the District’s information systems (assuming
authorization and cost approval from the user’s department director
or the District Manager).

41



7.832  Physical Security

Physical security is the first layer of control to restrict access to the
information systems. All associates are responsible for security
within the District’s offices and facilities.

7.833 Security Violations

Under NO circumstances are these security policies to be
bypassed. ~ All District employees have a duty to report all
information regarding security violations or misuse of hardware or
software to either their supervisor and / or the Finance Director
immediately. Appr.: 03-2004 3/9/04

7.90 Possession of Weapons and Firearms

District employees must comply with all federal, state, and local firearms
and weapons laws. Possession of a weapon or firearm on District Property is
permitted if fully compliant with all applicable laws. The open carrying of
firearms on District property is prohibited unless required by the employee’s
job description.

00144654-3

43



e Improper use of District vehicles or equipment, including
communications equipment.

10.  Violation of safety rules or practices.

11.  Unauthorized absence.

12.  Frequent or habitual tardiness.

13. Leaving assigned work area without prior authorization.
14.  Violation of the District’s conflict of interest policy.

15.  Violation of the District’s nepotism policy.

16. Possession of firearms or dangerous weapons on District
property.

17. Misuse of sick leave.

18. Misuse of break periods.

19. Release of confidential information of the District.
20.  Violation of the District’s sexual harassment policy.
21. Failure to report for work without proper notification.

22. Inducing or encouraging any employee of the District to violate
any District rule, policy, or directive.

23. Engaging in any unauthorized interruption of work.

24. Loss of any license, certificate, or other credential required for
the performance of a job responsibility.

8.20 Disciplinary Action

The District favors progressive disciplinary action, however, the level of
discipline to be imposed for an infraction shall be that which the District,

00144654-3 45



9.00 GRIEVANCES

The District has established a grievance procedure, which is available to any
non-supervisory employee for the resolution of complaints, disputes, or
concerns regarding the interpretation or application of District policies.

Any such dispute, complaint, or concern may be raised as a grievance
pursuant to the grievance procedure.

It is the policy of the District that no employee shall be retaliated against,
harassed or intimidated as a result of good faith reporting, or assisting or
cooperating in the investigation of, an alleged violation of any District rule,
policy or procedures, or any Federal, State or local law or ordinance,
including but not limited to the Fair Labor Standards Act, Family and
Medical Leave Act, Title VII of the Civil Rights Act, the Americans With
Disabilities Act, the Pregnancy Anti-Discrimination Act, the Colorado Anti-
Discrimination Act, the Colorado Equal Pay Act, the Healthy Families and
Workplaces Act, or the Public Health Emergency Whistleblower law.
Anyone who believes he/she has been wrongfully harassed, intimidated or
retaliated against or believes that there has been a violation of said laws may
file a complaint in accordance with the grievance procedure set forth below.

9.10 Purpose of Grievance Procedure

The grievance procedure is intended to provide a formal process for the
resolution of grievances. It is not, however, intended to be a substitute for
healthy and appropriate communication between employees and supervisors,
nor is it intended that the grievance procedure be used to harass supervisors
or interfere with the operations of the District. Before the grievance
procedure is started, employees should attempt to resolve disputes,
complaints, and concerns with their immediate supervisors by discussing
such matters informally.

9.20 Grievance Procedure
The grievance procedure shall consist of the following steps:
Step 1. An employee may present a written complaint to his or

her immediate supervisor setting forth the subject of the grievance,
identifying the policy or policies at issue, and requesting consideration

00144654-3 47



10.00 EMPLOYEE RECORDS
10.10 Policy

The District maintains a confidential employee history file on each
employee. This file contains information concerning significant job related
events, which occurs during the tenure of the employee with the District
including but not limited to commendations, letter of appreciation, and
documentation leading to corrective action.

Employees’ personnel records are the property of the District: however,
employees may have access to their personnel file with an authorized person
present. Subject to legal requirements, access to an employee file is limited
to the employee’s supervisor, the department manager, the Finance Director,
the District Manager, and the Board of Directors.

Personnel files of separated District employees may be kept for the legal or
regulatory agency time limits and then may be destroyed. Employees may
obtain copies of most records in their personnel files and may add comments
to their file. Corrections may be made only with the authorization of their
immediate supervisor.

10.20 Personnel Records

Personnel records are retained by the District concerning all employees.
Such records ordinarily include applications, insurance forms, payroll
deduction authorizations, performance appraisals, certain pay records,
transfer and promotion forms, records of disciplinary action, training
records, and any certificates or credentials required for an employee’s job.
Other information concerning employees may be kept as personnel records,
at the discretion of the District.

In order to keep personnel records current, the Personnel Department must
be notified of any change in any employee’s address, phone number, marital
status, or military status; any birth or death in any employee’s immediate
family; any change in the name or telephone number of the person to be
notified in case of emergency; any change in insurance beneficiary; or any
other information needed to maintain accurate records. Each employee is
responsible for providing the District with records concerning any licenses
or certificates required for the performance of his or her job, as well as any

001446543 49



11.00 SEPARATION FROM EMPLOYMENT

Any employee may separate from employment by disciplinary termination,
layoff, resignation, or retirement.

11.10 Disciplinary Termination

Employees who are terminated for disciplinary reasons or resign under
threat of termination are not eligible for rehire. Such employees shall be
paid for accrued but unused compensatory time and vacation, but shall not
be paid for accrued but unused sick leave. Employees who are dismissed for
disciplinary reasons may be entitled to continue coverage under the
District’s group health and dental insurance programs at their own expense
as provided by state and federal law.

11.20 Layoff

Employees who are laid off are eligible for rehire. At the time of lay off,
employees shall be paid for accrued but unused compensatory time and
vacation, and for accrued but unused sick leave at their regular rate of pay.
Laid off employees are eligible to continue coverage under the District’s
group health and dental insurance programs at their own expense as
provided by state and federal law.

11.30 Resignations

An employee who resigns in good standing is eligible for re-employment
with the District. An employee resigns in good standing if he does not
resign under threat of discharge, gives the District at least two (2) weeks
notice, and completes necessary exit forms. A resignation may be
withdrawn prior to its effective date if approved by the District.

Employees who resign in good standing shall be paid for all accrued but
unused compensatory time and vacation, and for accrued but unused sick
leave, if applicable, at their regular rate of pay. Sick leave shall be paid in
accordance with section 4.31 (sick leave).

00144654-3 5 1



12.00 MISCELLANEOUS POLICIES
12.10 Political Activity

Any District employee has the right as a citizen to participate fully in the
political process. No District employee, however, shall campaign for any
candidate or cause on District time or using District resources. No District
employee shall publicly campaign for any candidate or cause while wearing
a District uniform or District insignia.

12.20 Board Membership of Employees
A board member may not be employed by the District.

Where a board member applies for employment with the District, he/she
must resign for the board if employment is offered and accepted. No board
member may begin employment with the District until after the effective
date of his or her resignation.

Where an employee of the District is elected to the District Board, he/she
must take a leave of absence for his or her term of office. Failure to do so
shall result in termination of employment.

12.30 Smoking

The District reserves the right to designate no smoking areas. All such areas
shall be posted as such. Employees who smoke in designated no smoking
areas shall be subject to discipline.

Employees who are assigned offices may designate their offices as no
smoking areas by posting appropriate notices. Any group of employees
assigned to and enclosed area may unanimously agree to designate their
work area as a no smoking area with the approval of their supervisor.
Appropriate notices shall be posted in any area so designated.

12.40 Expenses
The District reimburses employees for expenses reasonably incurred in the

course of District business, provided such expenses have been authorized in
advance or are determined by the District, in its discretion, to have been

00144654-3 53



00144654-3

economical means available which will satisfactorily accomplish the
District’s business.

The traveler shall determine those expenses incurred for the benefit of
the District and request reimbursement for only those expenses. The
approving authority shall review the expenses claimed by the traveler
and authorize reimbursement for only those expenses incurred for the
benefit of the District.

12.42 Required Travel Authorization

In-State Travel — Prior authorization for in-state travel is required by
the District Manager, or designee. The District Manager’s in-state
travel must be authorized by the Chairperson of the Board of
Directors.

Out-of State Travel — Prior authorization for out-of-state travel is
required by a majority of the District Board of Directors.

Travel at no cost to the District — Prior authorization is required for
any official District business travel for which reimbursement is made
directly to the District employee by the non-district organization.

12.43 Travel Advances

Travel advances of $1,000 or less, shall be obtained by completing a
“CCMD Travel Authorization and Reimbursement Form”. Under no
circumstances shall a travel advance be requested from the District in
excess of $1,000 or the estimated total travel costs.

Travel advances must be authorized by the District Manager,
approved by the Director of Finance and signed by the traveler. The
District Manager’s travel advances must be authorized by the
Chairperson of the Board of Directors.

It shall be the responsibility of the Director of Finance to take steps
necessary to assure that each travel advance received from the District
is repaid, or fully accounted for on the “CCMD Travel Authorization
and Reimbursement Form”, within 60 days after the conclusion of
authorized travel.

55



00144654-3

Meals — Employees authorized to travel shall be reimbursed for the
cost of meals at the per diem rates in Appendix A. These rates follow
the per diem rates established by the federal and state government for
their employees. The authorized per diem reimbursement rate may be
claimed for each meal the traveler would normally have eaten while in
travel status.

(See http://www.colorado.gov/dpa/dfp/sco/rules/rules.htm).

Under no circumstances shall an employee claim more than the
established per diem rate, however, an employee may claim the actual
cost paid for a meal if the actual cost is less than the per diem
reimbursement rate. Receipts for meals are not required while on pre-
approved travel, up to the established per diem rate.

Transportation — Employees are encouraged to use District-owned
vehicles whenever feasible. Receipts are required for fuel, repairs &
maintenance, etc. for District-owned vehicles. Employees provided a
vehicle allowance, per Section 7.55 of these Policies, will not be
separately reimbursed for fuel, repairs, maintenance, or mileage. The
mileage rate for use of personal vehicles shall be the rate established
by the Internal Revenue Service for “Employee Business Expenses”
(Form 2106).

Employees authorized to travel shall be reimbursed only for the cost
equivalent of the most cost beneficial method of transportation
available, which will satisfactorily accomplish the District’s business.

If travel includes commercial transportation and the travel tickets
were purchased by the District for the traveler, ticket receipts need not
be submitted with the final “CCMD Travel Authorization and
Reimbursement Form”. If, however, the travel tickets were purchased
by the traveler, a receipt shall be submitted with the final “CCMD
Travel Authorization and Reimbursement Form”.

Reimbursable Travel Expenses — In addition to lodging, meals and
transportation, the following expenses incurred as a necessary part of
approved travel may be reimbursed:

57



00144654-3

to pay interview related travel expenses for job applicants. At the
discretion of the District Manager, such travel expenses may be
reimbursed to the applicant at the rates established for District

employees.

Allowances for travel not solely for District business — In some
instances the purpose of travel may not be solely for District business.
It may be partially for official business and partially for personal or
political reasons. In these instances, the individual shall make a
reasonable allocation of the expenses. Where such allocation is made,
the travel reimbursement shall contain sufficient documentation to
indicate the allocation made and the basis for the allocation.

If the District employee obtains a lower rate for lodging or
transportation because travel is extended for personal or political
reasons, these lower rates shall also apply to the business portion of
the trip.

Allowances for travel paid directly by a non-District entity — In
limited instances, District officials or employees may be invited to
attend committee meetings, seminars, or conferences conceming
official District business where their travel expenses are either paid
directly by the sponsor or they are reimbursed by the sponsor. In such
instances the employee may accept the invitation if the travel has been
approved by the approving authority.

Allowances for travel with spouse, relatives, or friends — The District
shall not reimburse the cost of an employee’s spouse or other
person(s) accompanying the employee on a business trip. Conversely,
the District shall not receive any benefit from a lower travel fare
resulting from the employee’s spouse, relative, or friend
accompanying the employee on a business trip.

Sufficient documentation of the cost of the official business portion of
the trip shall be included with the travel reimbursement.

Allowances for travel wholly within a single day — If travel is wholly
within a single day, reimbursement for lunch shall not be allowed. If,
however, an employee leaves home on official business prior to 5:00
a.m. and/or remains away from home after 8:00 p.m. and the official

59



12.50 Outside Employment

Any employee of the District who wishes to engage in outside employment
shall notify his or her immediate supervisor prior to accepting such
employment. The employee’s supervisor shall contact the Personnel
Director for approval of such outside employment.

No District employee shall engage in outside employment which interferes
with the proper and effective performance of his or her duties or which
results in a conflict of interest. Requirements of employment with the
District shall have priority over any requirements of outside employment.

12.60 Health Examinations

The District reserves the right to require physical or psychological
examinations of any District employee, at District expense, as follows:

a)  to determine the ability of an applicant who has been offered
employment to perform job-related functions required by business
necessity;

b)  when there is a need to determine whether an employee is able
to perform the essential functions of his or her job;

c)  as may be required to determine the necessity or feasibility of
reasonable accommodations for a disability;

d)  periodically, as may be necessary to comply with fitness for
duty or monitoring requirements imposed by law.

Results of all physical or psychiatric examinations shall be treated as
confidential records by the District and shall be maintained separately from
District personnel records.

12.70 Desks/Lockers/Storage/Inspections
The District reserves the right to open and enter any office, desk, locker, file
cabinet, or other storage location within District premises and to inspect

District vehicles and any containers brought into the workplace. Although
an employee may be assigned an office, desk, vehicle, locker, file cabinet, or

00144654-3 6 1



officer of the District. Certain responsibilities are associated with this
privilege, as set forth below.

The Finance Director is responsible for the management of the program and
to ensure that employees follow all state laws, District rules and policies
relating to the credit card use and function.

Each employee issued a District credit card shall sign a District credit card
user agreement (see Attachment A) before the issuance or use of any District
credit card.

Responsibilities:

1. Employees are responsible for their District-issued credit cards.

2. Employees are responsible for reporting immediately any fraudulent
use or misapplication of the card to the Finance Director, so that
appropriate steps can be taken when necessary. They need to
immediately report a lost or stolen credit card.

3. Employees are responsible for providing all necessary receipts and
documentation detailing the goods or services purchased, cost, date of
purchase and the official business explanation thereof,

4. Employees will document internet purchases by printing out the
purchase confirmation page from the vendor’s website.

Ensure proper use:

1. Uses.

A. Travel. District credit cards may be used by District
employees and officials when traveling on official District
business in accordance with the District’s travel policy.

B. Purchases. District credit cards may be used by District
employees for ordering supplies for District purposes.

2. Restrictions.

A. District credit cards shall not be used for cash advances or

cash-type transactions (cash, cash in addition to purchase,

00144654-3 63



Attachment A
Credit Cardholder Agreement

Requirements for use of a Colorado City Metropolitan District Credit Card:

1. The credit card is to be used only to make purchases at the request of, and
for the legitimate business benefit of, the Colorado City Metropolitan
District (the “District”).

2. The credit card must be used in accordance with the provisions of the
Personnel Policies, an excerpt of which is attached, established by
Colorado City Metropolitan District.

Violations of these requirements may result in revocation of use privileges.
Employees found to have inappropriately used the credit card will be
required to reimburse the District for all costs associated with such improper
use through direct payment or payroll deduction. Disciplinary action(s) may
be taken per the District’s Personnel Policies, up to and including
termination.

Credit Card Account Number:

Received by:

Name (Please Print)

I acknowledge receipt of the attached Credit Card Policy and agree to abide
by said Policy.

Signature:

Date:

(Below for District’s Use Only)
Credit Card Returned

Authorized Signature:

Date:

00144654-3 6 S



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS STUDY SESSION

A study session of the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District was held Tuesday,
January 12, 2021, at 6:00 p.m.

. QUORUM CHECK.
Chairperson Terry Kraus — by phone
Secretary Greg Collins
Treasurer Harry Hochstetler — by phone
Director Bob Cook
Director Neil Elliot
Also in attendance:
Jim Eccher, District Manager
Yvonne Barron, Finance Director
Donny Scheid, Public Works — by phone

2. AGENDA ITEMS:
a. Bids on Properties
Mr. Collins recused himself on any properties brought forward by Brandon McBee or any of his entities
through the end of his term.
Menegatti Unit 2 Lot 78
Mr. Eccher said the offer was $4000. He would recommend $5000.
Mc¢BDev LLC  Unit | Lots 635 & 687
Unit 29 Lot 68
Mr. McBee offered $15,000 for the three lots. Mr. Eccher said he thought $5000 each for the lots in unit 1
was okay, but the lot in unit 29 was larger and he recommends $5500 on it.
McBev LLC Unit 1 Lots 656, 658, 663, 648, 645 and 464
These lots have only water available to them. Mr. McBee offered $2000 each. Mr. Eccher recommended
$3000-$3500 each.
Briggs-Mead Unit 9 Lot 379
The offer was $5000. Mr. Eccher said he thought that was a fair price.
Baysinger Unit 21 Lot 547
The offer was $2500. Mr. Eccher recommended $5000.
Mr. McBee He would have to bring sewer into the lots in unit one that he offered $2000 for and he thought
his offer was more than fair. Mr. Cook said he was okay with the recommendations made by Mr. Eccher.
Mr. Elliot warned the board to be careful and recognize the value of the land being sold. Mr. McBee said
with the board raising tap fees and the price of lots, it adds a lot to building costs. Mr. Eccher reminded the
board that tap fees, taxes and water bills will be collected on these lots.
b. Resolution 01-2021 Designating Posting Places for Public Meetings
Mr. Eccher said this was a housekeeping measure done each year. The agenda will be posted on CCMD
website, building and Pueblo County courthouse.
c. Resolution 02-2021 Setting Meeting Dates for 2021
This is also a housekeeping measure. Mr. Collins asked about executive sessions. These are not posted until
time needed.
d. Resolution 03-2021 Accepting Road Maintenance — Stonewall and Julianna
This is not an expedited road extension.
e. Resolution 04-2021 Updating of Personnel Policy
Mr. Eccher explained the laws for sick leave have changed for temporary and part time employees. After
working 160 hours, eight hours of sick leave is earned. Mr. Cook remined everyone that a public hearing
would need to be held to make this change and it needs to be posted 30 days in advance.



f. Duell well Estimate from Hydro Resource
The estimate is $63,000. It will probably be $15-20,000 more due to building a shelter. This will need to
advertised for bids since it is over $60,000. Mr. Elliot asked why it showing a 150 per minute pump when
they have been told it produces more than that. Mr. Scheid said it will have to be tested to see how much is
actually produced. The last study was over 15 years earlier.

g. Tier 1 Violation Notice
Mr. Eccher explained this notice was due to the turbidity in the water because filters were clogged on
December 29" and 30th. The filters have been changed to correct the problem. Filters on the other two
skids are being gone through. Mr. Collins asked how the filter became clogged. Mr. Eccher said the water
temperature and algae were the problem. Mr. Cook asked if a rebate could be claimed from the
manufacturer. Mr. Eccher said no.

3. ADJOURNMENT. There being no further business before the Board, Mr. Kraus adjourned the meeting,
at 6:55 pm.

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Terry Kraus, Chairperson

ATTEST:

nHarry Hochstetler, Treasurer

Approved this 26th day of January, 2021.

These minutes are not verbatim to the meeting and should not be considered a complete
record of all discussions during the meeting. For complete proceedings and statements,
please refer to the video or audio recording of the meeting.



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District was held Tuesday,
January 12, 2021, at 6:15 p.m.

. CALL TO ORDER, Chairperson Kraus called the meeting to order at 6:55 p.m.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. MOMENT OF SILENT REFLECTION
4. QUORUM CHECK.
Chairperson Terry Kraus — by phone
Secretary Greg Collins
Treasurer Harry Hochstetler - by phone
Director Bob Cook
Director Neil Elliot
Also in attendance:
Jim Eccher, District Manager
Yvonne Barron, Finance Director
Donny Scheid, Public Works — by phone
Josh Briggs, Parks & Rec

5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Mr. Elliot made a motion to approve the agenda Mr. Collins
seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Study Session and Regular Meeting December 8, 2020 : Mr. Cook
made a motion to approve the minutes. Mr. Elliot seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the
motion passed.

7. BILLS PAYABLE:

Mr. Hochstetler made a motion to approve the bills. Mr. Collins seconded the motion. All voted in
favor and the bills were paid.

8. FINANCIAL REPORT:
Mr. Eccher said the standpipe would be recalibrated this week.

9. OPERATIONAL REPORT:
Mr. Eccher read the managers reports.
The golf course continues to show more rounds and revenue than 2019. Mr. Spicer said in talking
to professionals from surrounding golf courses, all decided COVID played the biggest part in the
increase. Most indoor activities were shut down and people found activities to do outdoors. Mr.
Spicer thanked Mr. Anzlovar for all his hard work to keep the course in great shape.
Mr. Scheid reported on the water break on Andrews Dr. The leak detection system was tested and
it worked. Basin 1 at the sewer plant is up and running.

10. READING BY THE CHAIRPERSON OF THE STATEMENT OF CONDUCT AND
DEMEANOR:

Read by Mr. Elliot.

I'1. CITIZENS INPUT:

Shaylene Siudyla again asked about the house on Unit 9 Lot 498. She wanted to make sure a modular
could be placed there and when the work would be done. Right now, it is an eyesore.

12. ATTORNEYS REPORT.

None
13. AGENDA ITEMS
Property Sales
Menegatti Unit 2 Lot 78

Mr. Cook made a motion to counter at $5000. Mr. Collins seconded the motion. Mr. Elliot asked
to amend the counterproposal to $5500. Mr. Cook and Mr. Collins agreed. All voted in favor and
the motion passed.

Briggs-Mead Unit 9 Lot 379
Mr. Elliot made a motion to counter the offer at $7500. Mr. Cook seconded the motion. All voted
in favor and the motion passed.



Baysinger Unit 21 Lot 547
Mr. Cook made a motion to counter the offer at $5500. Mr. Elliot seconded the motion. All voted
in favor and the motion passed.

McBDev Unit 1 Lots 635 & 687

Unit 29 Lot 68

Mr. Elliot made a motion to ask $5500 on the lots in unit 1 and $6500 on the lot in unit 29. Mr.
Cook seconded the motion. Mr. Eccher said the offer was for $15000, would the counter state
$17,500? Yes. Mr. Collins recused himself. All others voted in favor and the motion passed.

McBDev Unit 1 Lots 656, 658,663, 648, 645, and 464
Mr. Cook made a motion to counter the offer at $3250 per lot. Mr. Elliot seconded the motion. Mr.
Cook called for the vote. Mr. Collins recused himself. All others voted in favor and the motion
passed.

Resolution 01-2021 Designating Posting Places for Public Meetings
Mr. Cook made a motion to approve the resolution. Mr. Elliot seconded the motion. All voted in
favor and the motion passed.

Resolution 02-2021 Setting Meeting Dates for 2021
Mr. Cook made a motion to approve the resolution. Mr. Collins seconded the motion. All voted in
favor and the motion passed.

Resolution 03-2021 Accepting Road Maintenance — Stonewall and Julianna
Mr. Cook made a motion to approve the resolution. Mr. Elliot seconded the motion. All voted in
favor and the motion passed.

Resolution 04-2021
Mr. Cook made a motion to approve the resolution. Mr. Collins seconded the motion. Mr. Cook
said the matter would need a public hearing in 30 days. A division of the house was called. All
voted in favor and the motion passed.

14. OLD BUSINESS:
Mr. McBee asked to have the tap fees on four of the lots reduced to the 2020 price of $10,000
since there was no second meeting in December and he couldn’t purchase the lots in 2020. Mr.
Cook asked if he would consider $12.000. Mr. Cook made a motion to let Mr. McBee pay
$12,000 for taps on four of the lots he was purchasing. Mr. Elliot seconded the motion. Mr. Elliot
asked to amend the motion to $10,000 because of the cancelled meeting. Mr. Cook agreed. Mr.
Collins recused himself. Mr. Cook voted against. All others voted for and the motion passed.
Mr. Hochstetler made a motion to look for bids on the Duell well. Mr. Cook seconded the motion.
All voted in favor and the motion passed.
Mr. Collins said he had the name of a real estate attorney that he would like to approach about
working for CCMD. Mr. Cook said this was for real estate only, not covenants.
15. NEW BUSINESS: None
16. CCAAC

A. Reviews by CCAAC

M. Cook said a division of the house should be called as he was voting against all applications.
4943 Cherry Creek — House

Mr. Elliot made a motion to approve the application. Mr. Hochstetler seconded the motion. Mr. Collins

recused himself. Mr. Cook voted against. All others voted in favor and the motion passed.
4711 Vigil Dr - House

Mr. Hochstetler made a motion to approve the application. Mr. Elliot seconded the motion. Mr. Collins

recused himself. Mr. Cook voted against. All others voted in favor and the motion passed.
4846 Vigil Dr - House

Mr. Elliot made a motion to approve the application. Mr. Hochstetler seconded the motion. Mr. Collins

recused himself. Mr. Cook voted against. All others voted in favor and the motion passed.
4719 Vigil Dr - House

Mr. Hochstetler made a motion to approve the application. Mr. Elliot seconded the motion. Mr. Collins

recused himself. Mr. Cook voted against. All others voted in favor and the motion passed.

4924 [sabella - House
Mr. Elliot made a motion to approve the application. Mr. Collins seconded the motion. Mr. Cook
voted against. All others voted in favor and the motion passed.



17.
18.

4893 Vigil Dr - Fence
Mr. Cook asked if this was the Kalman property. When he was assured it was, he reminded the board
of the state statute outlining reasons to recuse yourself from a vote. Mr. Collins made a motion to
approve the application. Mr. Hochstetler seconded the motion. Mr. Elliot abstained from voting. Mr,
Cook voted against. All others voted in favor and the motion passed. Mr. Cook asked for an
investigation into Mr. Hochstetler’s vote on this matter. Mr. Kraus denied the request. Mr. Cook said
he would take it up with legal.
4504 Chaffee Dr — Garage
Mr. Collins recused himself from this vote since this is his address. Mr. Cook recused himself since
him and Mr. Collins do business together. Mr. Elliot made a motion to approve and Mr. Hochstetler
seconded the motion. The three voted in favor and the motion passed.
B. Actions:
5013 Vigil - Refuse in the Front Yard
Mr. Eccher said he has driven by to confirm there is trash, but has not had time to do more,
C. Spreadsheets
Mr. Eccher said he has not had time to update the spreadsheets.
CORRESPONDENCE: None
EXECUTIVE SESSION: None

Mr. Eccher said he had met with Bustang, the bus line running from Trinidad to Denver. They are
continuing forward with the plans.

19. ADJOURNMENT. There being no further business before the Board, Mr. Collins made a motion to

ATTEST:

adjourn the meeting, and Mr. Elliot seconded the motion. Mr. Kraus adjourned the meeting at 8:28
pm.

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

i‘e;ry Kraus, Chairperson

ﬁam Hochstetler, Treasurer

Approved this 26th day of January, 2021.

These minutes are not verbatim to the meeting and should not be considered a complete
record of all discussions during the meeting. For complete proceedings and statements,
please refer to the video or audio recording of the meeting.






Colorado City Metro District
INCOME SUMMARY
Period Ended November 30, 2020

Operating Operating Net
Department Revenues Expenses Profit(Loss) Capital/Debt Income(Loss)
Admin 323,745 244,319 79,426 (434) 78,992
Recreation 285,460 191,850 93,610 (20,715) 72,895
Golf 622,888 362,484 260,405 (145,041) 115,364
Roads 70,854 41,403 29,451 (19,769) 9,682
Water 1,776,896 767,925 1,008,972 (653,137) 355,834
Sewer 798,560 445,155 353,405 (221,304) 132,101
Property Mgt 54,500 32,907 21,593 - 21,593
Lottery (1,167) (1,167) - (1,167)
Cap Improv. Fund 999 - 999 - 999
Totals 3,932,736 2,086,042 1,846,695 (1,060,400) 786,295
REVENUES

Cap Improv. Fund

Property Mgt
perty Mg 0%

Sewer Recreation
7%

—_— Golf

16%
Water
45% 2%
EXPENDITURES
Lottery Cap Improv. Fund
0,
Property Mgt g4
2% Admin .
Sewer Recreation
21% 9%
Golf
17%
37% £
CAPITAL OUTLAYS and DEBT
Lottery
0% Recreation
-2%
Cap Improv. Fund )
0% Admin
0%
Golf
Property Mgt -13%
0% e

Sewer
21%

Roads
-2%






Colorado City Metro District
INCOME SUMMARY
Period Ended November 30, 2019

Operating Operating Net
Department Revenues Expenses Profit(Loss) Capital/Debt Income(Loss)
Admin 269,112 228,563 40,549 (600) 39,949
Recreation 264,483 216,487 47,995 (17,470) 30,525
Golf 393,249 387,930 5,319 (6,972) (1,653)
Roads 140,551 26,139 114,412 (98,654) 15,758
Water 1,068,210 868,934 199,276 (96,263) 103,013
Sewer 776,195 449,766 326,428 (234,678) 91,750
Property Mgt 16,000 13,230 2,770 - 2,770
Lottery 10,722 10.722 - 10,722
Cap Improv. Fund - - - - -
Totals 2,938,523 2,191,050 747,473 (454,638) 292,834
REVENUES
Property Mgt Cap Improv. Fund
Lottery 1% 0%
1%
o Recreation
9%
Water
27%
13%
EXPENDITURES
Lottery
Property Mgt 0% Cap Img‘r;v Fund
1% Admin’ )
Recreation
Golf
18%
1%
40%
CAPITAL OUTLAYS and DEBT
Lottery
0% Recreation
-4%
Cap Improv. Fund )
0% Ag;““ Golf
) -2%
Property Mgt
0% - L
Roads

Sewer
-52%

Water
—_21% )

-22%






COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

FUND BALANCES
As of November 30, 2020

Current
Balance

UNRESTRICTED CASH

Cash on hand 3 300.00
Petty Cash $ 150.00
Cash in Bank - Payroll Account $ 5,863.62
Cash in Bank - Accounts Payable $ 18,606.81
Cash in Bank - Money Market Account 3 107,990.81
Cash in Bank - DDA Account $ 818,689.91
Bond Fund 2020 $  403,925.97
TOTAL UNRESTRICTED CASH $ 1,355,527.12
RESTRICTED CASH

Cash on Deposit - County Treas. $ 3,671.05
Conservation Trust Fund - Lottery $ 41,490.02
Debt Service Reserve Fund $ 261,633.53
Bond Payment Account $ 196,782.15
Flexible Medical Reimbursement Account $ 6,031.31
CSAFE $ 110,122.22
CCACC $ 473.24
TOTAL RESTRICTED CASH $ 620,203.52

TOTAL CASH $ 1,975,730.64




Colorado City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - GENERAL FUND
For the 11 Months Ending November 30, 2020
GENERAL FUND

Prior Year Actual ~ Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
ADMINISTRATION:
Revenues
Revenue and OFS
01-0100-4110 Property Taxes 198,167.90 5,620.52 212,967.64 207,000,00 102.9
01-0100-4120 Franchise Fees 16,547.48 00 16,007.79 15,000.00 100.1
01-0100-4140 Excise Taxes 23,086.23 2,078.32 37,193.13 18,000.00 206.6
01-0100-4510 Charges for Services 8,824.50 800.00 9,196.91 9,600.00 95.8
01-0100-4520 CCAAC Fees 1,585.00 480,00 6,720.00 3,000.00 2240
01-0100-4910 Miscellaneous Income 454446 | 1,377.50) 658.93 2,000.00 33.0
01-0100-5200 Interest 7.356.92 4,773.90 10,500.75 4,500,00 233.4
01-0100-5400 Lease Revenue 00 1,000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 100.0
01-0100-5700 Gain/Loss on Sale of Assets 9,000.00 00 19,500.00 6,000.00 325.0
Total Revenue and OFS 269,112.49 13,375.24 323,745.15 277,100.00 116.8
Total Revenues 269,112.49 13,375.24 323,745.15 277,100.00 116.8
Expenditures
Personnel Cost
Gross Payroll
01-0100-6110 Salaries 67,292.40 5,807.70 67,292.40 72,900.00 92,3
01-0100-6112 Hourly Wages 20,952.68 1,768.11 18,106.51 22,700.00 79.8
01-0100-6115 Overtime Pay 00 2.54 33.03 00 .0
Total Gross Payroll 88,245.08 7,378.35 85,431.94 95,600,00 89.4
Payroil Taxes & Benefits
01-0100-6210 Payroll Taxes - FICA 5,335.65 443 16 5,138.95 6,000,00 85.7
01-0100-6211 Payroll Taxes - Medicare 1,247.98 103.65 1,202.02 1,390.00 86.5
01-0100-6212 Payroll Taxes - SUTA 26472 22.14 256.43 280.00 88.4
01-0100-6310 Employee Benefits - Health Ins 17,664.00 1.639.82 18,364.65 19,517.00 94.1
01-0100-6311 Workman's Comp. insurance 7,365.02 .00 8,011.00 8,000.00 100.1
01-0100-6312 Employee Benefits - Retirement 4,825.50 441.24 5,117.93 5,736.00 892
01-0100-6320 Training 1,420.00 00 1,124.00 1,000.00 112.4
01-0100-6322 Travel andLodging 1,440.18 .00 .00 3,000.00 0
01-0100-6323 Meals 00 .00 00 625.00 0
Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits 39,563.05 2,650.01 39,214 .98 45,558.00 86.1
Total Personnel Cost 127,808.13 10,028.36 124,646.92 141,158.00 883
0&M
01-0100-7010 Cost of LotSales 5,067.00 .00 11,413.00 2,000.00 5707
01-0100-7110 Advertising 324,00 00 95.00 750.00 12.7
01-0100-7120 Bank Charges 210.33 4,00 247.10 500.00 49,4
01-0100-7121 Treasurer Fees 5,387.75 161.54 6,095.41 5,500.00 110.8
01-0100-7122 Outside Service Fees 13,695.34 1,022.50 19,820.36 26,110.00 75.9
01-0100-7123 CCAAC Expense 00 6.95 5,506.05 00 .0
01-0100-7124 MembershipDues 3,605,11 37.50 3,196.20 5,000.00 63.9
01-0100-7125 Taxes and Licenses 450.00 .00 917.99 1,000.00 918
01-0100-7140Q Professional Fees - Accounting 2577414 28,197 .48 28,197.48 30,000.00 94.0
01-0100-7141 Professional Fees - Legal 22,946.65 1,071.00 16,951.83 19,000.00 89.2
01-0100-7144 Insurance 4,268.52 .00 5,019.72 7,600.00 669
01-0100-7150 Operating Supplies 2,658.49 351.14 5,644.76 5,500.00 102.6
01-0100-7151 Fuels and Lubricants .00 4179 298.70 1,000.00 299
01-0100-7154 Office Supplies 2,199.19 132,59 1,762,98 4,000.00 43.8
01-0100-7155 JanitorialSupplies 137.33 00 114.10 500.00 22.8
01-0100-7184 Furn, Tools& Equipment Repairs .00 00 .00 500.00 0
92 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 01/25/2021  10:41AM Page: 1

For Administration Use Only



Colorado City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - GENERAL FUND

For the 11 Months Ending November 30, 2020

GENERAL FUND

Prior Year Actual ~ Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
~=10100-7186 FacilitiesRepairs/Maintenance 43.84 .00 26,99 1,500.00 1.8
100-7190 Utilities -Electric 3,407.58 301.52 3,367.65 5,500.00 61.2
v1-0100-7191 Utilities -Natural Gas 3,450.23 278.50 2,808.55 4,200.00 66.9
01-0100-7192 Utilities -Water 694.21 57.52 583.63 800.00 73.0
01-0100-7193 Utilities -Telephone 5,885.41 606.90 7,024.39 7,000.00 100.4
01-0100-7194 Utilities -Trash 550.00 50.00 5§90.00 700.00 843
Total O&M 100,765.12 32,320.93 119,671.89 128,560.00 93.1
Interest Expenditures
Total Interest Expenditures .00 .00 00 .00 0
Capital Expenditures
01-0100-7710 Capital Outlays 600.00 00 433,96 2,500.00 17.4
Total Capital Expenditures 600.00 .00 433.96 2,500.00 17.4
Transfers
Total Transfers .00 00 .00 00 .0
Total Expenditures 229,163.25 42,349 29 244,752.77 272,218.00 89.9
Dept - Excess/(Deficiency) of 39,949.24 ( 28,974.05) 78,992,38 4,882.00 1618.0
Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures
01/25/2021  10:41AM Page: 2

For Administration Use Only

92 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed



Colorado City Metropolitan District

Parks & Recreation Summary- GENERAL FUND

For the 11 Months Ending November 30, 2020

Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual ~ Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
2y - ’a v )
5300 Leese. Prevenue. ‘
Revenue and OFS L’anﬁw
4110 - Property Taxes 160,995.60 4,850.62 183,174.79 178,555.00 102.6
4510 -Charges for Services 78,529.60 831477 {44 45 bkfers;m 76,800,00 110.1
4511 - Swim Lessons 9,295.00 .00 ﬁ 300700 9,000.00 3.3
4513 - Water Aerobics 621.00 .00 .00 700.00 .0
4514 - Charge for Signs .00 .00 500.00 1,500.00 333
4910 - Miscellaneous Income 402564 00 12,139.58 3,250.00 373.5
5010 - Grant Proceeds 180.48 00 00 550,000.00 .0
& .
G300- Donahong 0,00
Total Revenue and OFS 253,647.32 13,165.29 —285-666-04 819,805.00 34.2
ABSHa 0
Personnel Cost
Gross Payroll
6110 - Salaries 36,923.28 3,076.94 36,923.28 40,000.00 92.3
6112 - Hourly Wages 6,192.06 516,00 4,927.80 6,708.00 73.5
6114 - Seasonal Wages 51,998.08 129.00 43,620.77 55,850.00 781
Total Gross Payroll 95,113.42 3,721.94 85,471.85 102,558.00 83.3
Payroll Taxes & Benefits
6210 - Payroll Taxes - FICA 5,794.08 22145 5,210.37 6,358.00 82.0
6211 - Payroll Taxes - Medicare 1,355.13 51,79 1,218.63 1,487.00 82.0
6212 - Payroll Taxes - SUTA 28543 11.18 256.99 308.00 83.4
6310 - Employee Benefits - Health Insurance 19,986.48 1,650,90 18,168.30 19,914.00 91.2
6311 - Workman's Comp Insurance 3,5619.34 00 2,476.35 4,606,00 53.8
6312 - Employee Benefits - Retirement 2,586.96 215,58 2,511.11 3,152.00 79,7
6320 - Training 1,115.00 00 295.00 800.00 36.9
Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits 34,642.42 2,150.90 30,136.75 36,625.00 82.3
Total Personnel Cost 129,755.84 5,872.84 115,608.60 139,183.00 83.1
O&M
7110 - Advertising 150.00 00 00 650.00 0
7120 - Bank Fees and Other Penalties 00 58.33 819.73 .00 0
7122 - Outside Service Fees 6,052,00 00 6,616,33 16,100.00 411
7125 - Taxes and Licenses 270.00 .00 270.00 270.00 100.0
7144 - Insurance 11,012.53 .00 13,380.32 14,400.00 92.9
7150 - Operating Supplies 19,900.33 42437 12,772.09 16,380.00 78.0
7151 - Fuels & Lubricants 2,407.72 279.70 3,697.82 4,500.00 82.2
7154 - Office Supplies 149.45 00 187.09 350,00 535
7165 - Janitorial Supplies 1,492.97 00 1,561.01 1,700.00 91.8
7184 - Fum, Tools & Equip - Repairs/Maint 1,198.61 4017 2,5699.19 2,500.00 104.0
7186 - Facilities - Repairs/Maintenance 3,628.60 109.94 1,222.79 6,700.00 18.3
7190 - Utilities - Electric 20,758.60 1,805.53 18,779.87 19,850.00 948
7191 - Utilities - Natural Gas 6,885.82 658.37 3,968.30 9,100.00 43,6
7192 - Utilities - Water 6,378.33 416.79 4,464 .19 6,100.00 732
7193 - Utilities - Telephone 1,771.71 246.77 2,657.55 2,930.00 90.7
7194 - Utilities - Trash 2,091.80 430.00 3,245.00 3,800,00 854
Total &M 84,148.47 4,469.97 76,241.28 105,330.00 72.4
Interest Expenditures
Total Interest Expenditures 00 .00 00 .00 .0
Capital Expenditures
7710 - Capital Outlays 17,.470.14 .00 13,412.00 26,726.00 50.2
For Administration Use Only 92 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 01/25/2021  10:48AM Page: 1



Colorado City Metropolitan District
Parks & Recreation Summary- GENERAL FUND
For the 11 Months Ending November 30, 2020

Prior Year Actual ~ Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
_ 7720 - Capital Projects .00 00 7,303.11 550,000.00 1.3
\’

Total Capital Expenditures 17,470.14 00 20,715.11 576,726.00 3.6
Transfers

Total Transfers .00 .00 00 00 0

Total Expenditures 231,374.45 10,342.81 212,564.99 821,239.00 259

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures 22,272.87 2,822.48 -68;895:07 ( 1,434,00) 47486

D895 U~

For Administration Use Only 92 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 01/25/2021  10:48AM  Page: 2



For the 11 Months Ending November 30, 2020

Colorado City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND
Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
RECREATION CENTER:
Revenues
Revenue and OFS
01-0203-4110 Property Taxes 12,998.75 380.16 14,453.18 14,000.00 103.2
01-0203-4510 Charges forServices 675.00 .00 75.00 800.00 9.4
01-0203-4910 Miscellaneous income 127.12 .00 28.87 .00 0
01-0203-5300 Lease Revenue 1,800.00 .00 4,200.00 7,200.00 58.3
Total Revenue and OFS 15,600.87 380.16 18,757.05 22,000.00 85.3
Total Revenues 15,600.87 380.16 18,757.05 22,000.00 85.3
Expenditures
Personne! Cost
Gross Payroll
01-0203-6110 Salaries 2,307.60 192.30 2,307 60 2,500.00 923
Total Gross Payroll, 2,307.60 192.30 2,307.60 2,500.00 92.3
Payroll Taxes & Benefits
01-0203-6210 Payroli Taxes - FICA 137.98 11.46 138.18 155.00 89.2
01-0203-6211 Payroll Taxes - Medicare 32.26 2.68 3231 36,00 89.8
01-0203-6212 Payroll Taxes - SUTA 6.96 58 6.96 8.00 87.0
01-0203-6310 Employee Benefits - Health Ins 1,061.72 86.90 955,90 1,175.00 81.4
01-0203-6312 Employee Benefits - Retirement 138.48 11.54 138.48 150.00 92.3
Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits 1,367.40 113.16 1,271.83 1,524.00 83.5
Total Personnel Cost 3,675.00 305.46 3,679.43 4,024.00 89.0
0&M
01-0203-7122 Outside Service Fees 300.00 00 15.29) 1,000.00 ( 1.5)
01-0203-7144 Insurance 2,358.00 00 3,081.56 3,700.00 83.3
01-0203-7150 Operating Supplies 129.10 .00 30.76 200,00 15.4
01-0203-7184 Furn, Tools& Equipment Repairs 00 .00 59.99 .00 0
01-0203-7186 FaciiitiesRepairs/Maintenance 478.18 .00 34.47 2,000.00 1.7
01-0203-7190 Utilities -Electric 1,450.28 128.24 1,5673.06 1,850.00 85.0
01-0203-7191 Utilities -Natural Gas 1,729.50 187.10 2,001.63 2,100.00 95.3
01-0203-7192 Utilities -Water 1,291.14 141,99 1,586.99 1,200.00 132.3
01-0203-7193 Utilities -Telephone 00 00 00 600.00 0
01-0203-7194 Utilities -Trash .00 Q0 .00 100.00 0
Total O&M 7,736.20 457.33 8,353.07 12,750.00 655
Interest Expenditures
Total Interest Expenditures 00 .00 00 00 0
Capital Expenditures
01-0203-7710 Capital Outlays .00 .00 .00 5,226.00 .0
01-0203-7720 Capital Projects 00 .00 1,690.87 00 0
Total Capital Expenditures 00 .00 1,5680.87 6,226.00 30.4
Transfers
Total Transfers .00 00 .00 .00 0
92 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 01/25/2021  10:41AM Page: 3

For Administration Use Only



Colorado City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - GENERAL FUND
For the 11 Months Ending November 30, 2020

GENERAL FUND
Prior Year Actual ~ Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
Total Expenditures 11,411.20 782,79 13,5623.37 22,000.00 61.5
Dept - Excess/(Deficiency) of 4,189.67 ( 382.63) 5,233.68 00 0

Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures

For Administration Use Only 92 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 01/25/2021  10:41AM Page: 4



Colorado City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - GENERAL FUND

For the 11 Months Ending November 30, 2020

GENERAL FUND

Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
PARKS & REC - POOL:
Revenues
Revenue and OFS
01-0207-4110 Property Taxes 62,716,02 1,781.25 67,410.63 65,555.00 102.8
01-0207-4510 Open Swim 5,305.50 .00 00 6,000.00 0
01-0207-4511 Swim Lessons 7,070.00 00 00 7.000.00 0
01-0207-4513 Water Aerabics 621.00 .00 00 700.00 0
01-0207-4515 Concessions - Pool 3,662.05 00 00 3,500.00 0
01-0207-4910 Miscellaneous Income 3,110.34 00 57.75 2,500.00 23
Total Revenue and OFS 82,484.91 1,781.25 67,468 38 85,255 00 79.1
Total Revenues 82,484.91 1,781.25 67,468.38 85,255.00 79.1
Expenditures
Personnel Cost
Gross Payroll
01-0207-6110 Salaries 11,538.48 961.54 11,638.48 12,500.00 923
01-0207-6114 Seasonal Wages 23,589.00 31.50 8,913,00 24,955.00 357
Total Gross Payroll 35,127.48 993.04 20,451.48 37,455.00 548
Payroil Taxes & Benefits
01-0207-6210 Payroll Taxes - FICA 2,152.18 59,21 1,261.26 2,322.00 539
01-0207-6211 Payroll Taxes - Medicare 503.37 13.86 292,74 543,00 539
01-0207-6212 Payroll Taxes - SUTA 105.40 2.98 61.75 112.00 561
01-0207-6310 Employee Benefits - Health Ins 5,258.45 434.60 4,780.60 5,208.00 91.8
01-0207-6311 Workman's Comp. Insurance 00 00 1,048.04 .00 0
01-0207-6312 Employee Benefits - Retirement 692.40 57.70 692.40 1,100.00 63.0
01-0207-6320 Training 1,115.00 .00 295.00 800,00 36.9
Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits 9,826.80 568.35 8,421.78 10,085.00 835
Total Personnel Cost 44 954.28 1,561.39 28,873.26 47,540,00 60.7
08&M
01-0207-7110 Advertising 150.00 .00 00 150.00 0
01-0207-7112 Concessions Expense 1,418.76 .00 .00 1,600.00 0
01-0207-7122 Outside Service Fees 3,138.00 .00 300.00 5,100.00 5.9
01-0207-7144 Insurance 2,553.00 00 2,975.00 3,200.00 93.0
01-0207-7150 Operating Supplies 2,571.11 .00 620.85 3,5600.00 177
01-0207-7154 Office Supplies a0 0o 00 100.00 0
01-0207-7155 JanitorialSupplies 449.99 .00 61.13 400.00 163
01-0207-7184 Furn, Tools& Equipment Repairs .00 .00 00 500.00 0
01-0207-7186 FacilitiesRepairs/Maintenance 689.81 .00 57.31 2,500.00 2.3
01-0207-7190 Utilities -Electric 4,836.71 124.26 1.0569.85 5,000.00 21.2
01-0207-7191 Utilities -Natural Gas 3,489.58 51.27 529.02 4,000.00 13.2
01-0207-7192 Utilities -Water 2,989.49 .00 162.28 3,000.00 5.4
01-0207-7193 Utilities -Telephone 9.28 1.56 10,92 330.00 3.3
01-0207-7194 Utilities -Trash .00 .00 70.00 100.00 70.0
Total O&M 22,295.73 177.09 5,846.36 29,380.00 19.9
Interest Expenditures
Total Interest Expenditures .00 00 00 00 0
Capital Expenditures
92 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 01/25/2021  10:41AM Page: 5

For Administration Use Only



Colorado City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - GENERAL FUND
For the 11 Months Ending November 30, 2020
GENERAL FUND

Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
A
)207-7710 Capital Outlays 2,800.00 00 .00 6,500.00 0
Total Capital Expenditures 2,800.00 .00 .00 6,500,00 0
Transfers

Total Transfers .00 .00 .00 00 0
Total Expenditures 70,050.01 1,738.48 34,719.62 83,420.00 416
Dept - Excess/(Deficiency) of 12,434.90 42.77 32,748.76 1,835.00 1784.7

Revenues Over/(Under)

Expenditures
01/25/2021  10:41AM Page: 6

For Administration Use Only 92 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed



Colorado City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - GENERAL FUND
For the 11 Months Ending November 30, 2020
GENERAL FUND

Prior Year Actual ~ Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
PARKS & REC - GENERAL:
Revenues
Revenue and OFS
01-0208-4110 Properly Taxes 85,280.83 2,689.11 101,310.98 99,000.00 102.3
01-0208-4510 Charges for Services 54,248 00 7617.27 73,065.14 53,000.00 137.9
01-0208-4514 Charge forSigns .00 00 500.00 1,500.00 33.3
01-0208-4910 Miscellaneous Income 788.18 00 12,052.96 750.00 16071
01-0208-5010 Grant Proceeds 180.48 .00 00 550,000.00 (4]
01-0208-5300 Donations 2,450,00 .00 600.00 00 0
Total Revenue and OFS 142,947 .49 10,306.38 187,529.08 704,250.00 26,6
Total Revenues 142,947.49 10,306.38 187,529.08 704,250.00 26.6
Expenditures
Personnel Cost
Gross Payroll
01-0208-6110 Salaries 23,077.20 1,923.10 23,077.20 25,000.00 92.3
01-0208-6112 Hourly Wages 6,192.06 516.00 4,927.80 6,708.00 73.5
01-0208-6114 Seasonal Wages 25,689.58 97.50 32,744.27 30,895.00 106.0
Total Gross Payroll 54,958.84 2,636.60 60,749.27 62,603.00 97.0
Payroll Taxes & Benefits
01-0208-6210 Payroll Taxes - FICA 3,335.32 150.78 3,699.21 3,881.00 95.3
01-0208-6211 Payroll Taxes - Medicare 780.03 35.25 865.11 908.00 95,3
01-0208-6212 Payroil Taxes - SUTA 164.91 7.62 182.39 188.00 97.0
01-0208-6310 Employee Benefits - Health Ins 13,676.31 1,129.40 12,431.80 13,531.00 91.9
01-0208-6311 Workman's Comp. Insurance 3,519.34 00 1,428.31 4,606.00 31.0
01-0208-6312 Employee Benefits - Retirement 1,756.08 146 .34 1,680.23 1,902.00 88.3
Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits 23,231.99 1,469.39 20,287.05 25,016.00 81.1
Total Personnel Cost 78,190.83 4,005.99 81,036.32 87,619.00 92.5
O&M
01-0208-7110 Advertising 00 .00 00 500.00 0
01-0208-7120 Bank Charges 00 58.33 819.73 00 0
01-0208-7122 Qutside Service Fees 2,614.00 .00 6,331.62 10,000.00 63.3
01-0208-7125 Taxes and Licenses 270.00 .00 270.00 270.00 100.0
01-0208-7144 Insurance 6,101.53 00 7,323.76 7,500.00 97.7
01-0208-7160 Operating Supplies 8,719.61 42437 5,126.58 10,580.00 485
01-0208-7151 Fuels and Lubricants 2,407.72 279.70 3,697.82 4,500.00 822
01-0208-7154 Office Supplies 149.45 .00 187.09 250.00 74.8
01-0208-7155 JanitorialSupplies 1,042.98 .00 1,499.88 1,300.00 1154
01-0208-7184 Furn, Tools& Equipment Repairs 1,198.61 40.17 2,5639.20 2,000.00 127.0
01-0208-7186 FacilitiesRepairs/Maintenance 2,460.61 109.94 1,131.01 2,200.00 514
01-0208-7190 Utilities -Electric 14,471.61 1,553.03 16,146 96 13,000.00 124.2
01-0208-7191 Utilities -Natural Gas 1,666.74 420,00 1,437.75 3,000.00 47.9
01-0208-7192 Utilities -Water 2,097.70 274,80 2,714.92 1,900.00 142.9
01-0208-7193 Utilities -Telephone 1,762.43 24521 2,646.63 2,000.00 132.3
01-0208-7194 Utilities -Trash 2,091.80 430.00 3,175.00 3,600.00 868.2
Total 0&M 47,054.79 3,835.55 55,047.95 62,600.00 87.9
Interest Expenditures
Total Interest Expenditures .00 00 00 .00 .0
92 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 01/25/2021 10:41AM Page: 7

For Administration Use Only



Colorado City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - GENERAL FUND
For the 11 Months Ending November 30, 2020

GENERAL FUND

Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
apital Expenditures
01-0208-7710 Capital Outlays 14,670.14 .00 13,412.00 15,000.00 89.4
01-0208-7720 Capital Projects .00 .00 5,712.24 550,000 00 1.0
Total Capital Expenditures 14,670.14 00 19,124.24 565,000.00 34
Transfers

Total Transfers .00 00 .00 .00 .0
Total Expenditures 139,915.76 7.841.54 1565,208.51 715,219.00 217
Dept - Excess/(Deficiency) of 3,031.73 2,464.84 32,320.57 ( 10,969.00) 2947

Revenues Over/(Under)

Expenditures
For Administration Use Only 92 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 01/25/2021  10:41AM Page: 8



Colorado City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - GENERAL FUND
For the 11 Months Ending November 30, 2020
GENERAL FUND

Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
PARKS & REC - BASKETBALL:
Revenues
Revenue and OFS
01-0308-4510 Charges for Services 2,160,00 110.50 870.50 4,000.00 21.8
01-0308-4515 Concessions - Basketball 1,673.50 00 .00 1,600.00 0
Total Revenue and OFS 3,833.50 110.50 870.50 5,600.00 16.5
Total Revenues 3,833.50 110.50 870.50 5,600.00 15.5
Expenditures
Personnel Cost
Gross Payroll
01-0308-6114 Seasonal Wages 2,419.80 00 1,590 00 00 0
Total Gross Payroll 2,419.80 00 1,590.00 00 0
Payroll Taxes & Benefits
01-0308-6210 Payroll Taxes - FICA 150.02 .00 98,58 00
01-0308-6211 Payroll Taxes - Medicare 3512 00 23.06 00
01-0308-6212 Payroll Taxes - SUTA 7.26 00 4.77 00
Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits 192.40 00 126.41 .00 0
Total Personnel Cost 2,612.20 .00 1,716.41 .00 0
O&M
01-0308-7112 Concessions Expense 879.03 00 00 00
01-0308-7150 Operating Supplies 1,532.93 .00 999.08 .00
Total O&M 2,411 96 .00 999.08 00 .0
interest Expenditures
Total interest Expenditures .00 00 .00 .00 0
Capital Expenditures
Total Capital Expenditures .00 .00 .00 00 0
Transfers
Total Transfers .00 .00 .00 00 0
Total Expenditures 5,024.16 00 2,715.49 00 0
Dept - Excess/(Deficiency) of ( 1,190.66) 110.50 ( 1,844.99) 5,600.00 ( 33.0)

Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures

For Administration Use Only 92 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 01/25/2021  10:41AM Page: 9



Coloradao City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - GENERAL FUND

For the 11 Months Ending November 30, 2020

GENERAL FUND
Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
IKS & REC - BASEBALL:
..evenues
Revenue and OFS
01-0408-4510 Baseball Fees 4,865.00 .00 2,200.00 4,500.00 48.9
01-0408-4511 Softball Fees 2,225.00 .00 300.00 2,000.00 15.0
Total Revenue and OFS 7,090.00 .00 2,500.00 6,500.00 38.5
Total Revenues 7,090.00 00 2,500.00 6,500.00 38.5
Expenditures
Personnel Cost
Gross Payroll
Total Gross Payroil .00 00 .00 .00 0
Payroll Taxes & Benefits
Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits .00 .00 .00 00 0
Total Personnel Cost .00 00 .00 00 0
O&M
01-0408-7150 Operating Supplies 2,796.92 00 2,786.00 .00 .0
Total O&M 2,796.92 .00 2,786.00 00 0
)rest Expenditures
Total Interest Expenditures .00 .00 00 00 0
Capital Expenditures
Total Capital Expenditlires .00 .00 00 00 0
Transfers
Total Transfers .00 00 00 00 0
Total Expenditures 2,796.92 .00 2,786.00 00 0
Dept - Excess/(Deficiency) of 4,293.08 00 ( 286.00) 6,500.00 ( 4.4)
Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures
92 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 01/25/2021  10:41AM Page: 10

For Administration Use Only



Colorado City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - GENERAL FUND
For the 11 Months Ending November 30, 2020
GENERAL FUND

Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual ~ Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
PARKS & REC - RECYCLING:
Revenues
Revenue and OFS
01-0508-4510 Recycling Fee 5,096.10 587.00 5,425.00 4,000.00 135.6
Total Revenue and OFS 5,096.10 587.00 5,425.00 4,000.00 135.6
Total Revenues 5,096.10 587.00 5,425.00 4,00000 135.6
Expenditures
Personnel Cost
Gross Payrall
Total Gross Payroll 00 00 00 00 0
Payroll Taxes & Benefits
Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits .00 00 00 00 0
Total Personnel Cost .00 00 00 00 0
0&M
01-0508-7150 Operating Supplies 2,307.50 00 2,018.00 2,100.00 96.0
Total O&M 2,307.50 .00 2,0186.00 2,100.00 96.0
Interest Expenditures
Total interest Expenditures .00 00 .00 00 0
Capital Expenditures
Total Capital Expenditures .00 .00 .00 .00 0
Transfers
Total Transfers 00 00 Qo .00 0
Total Expenditures 2,307.50 .00 2,016.00 2,100.00 96.0
Dept - Excess/(Deficiency) of 2,788.60 587.00 3,409.00 1,800.00 179.4
Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures
92 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 01/25/2021  10:41AM Page: 11

For Administration Use Only



Colorado City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - GENERAL FUND
For the 11 Months Ending November 30, 2020
GENERAL FUND

Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
'KS & REC - SOCCER:
..avenues
Revenue and OFS
01-0608-4510 Saccer fees 8,180.00 .00 2,910.00 4,500.00 647
Total Revenue and OFS 6,180.00 00 2,910.00 4,500.00 64.7
Total Revenues 6,180.00 .00 2,910.00 4,500.00 64.7
Expenditures
Personnel Cost
Gross Payroll
01-0608-6114 Seasonal Wages 299.70 .00 373.50 .00 0
Total Gross Payroll 29970 00 373.50 .00 0
Payroll Taxes & Benefits
01-0608-6210 Payroli Taxes - FICA 18.58 .00 2315 .00 0
01-0608-6211 Payroll Taxes - Medicare 4.35 .00 5.41 00 0
01-0608-6212 Payroll Taxes - SUTA .90 .00 1.12 .00 .0
Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits 23.83 00 29.68 .00 .0
Total Personnel Cost 323.53 .00 403.18 00 0
O&M
01-0608-7150 Operating Supplies - Soccer 1,843.16 .00 1,192.82 .00 .0
Total O&M 1,843.16 .00 1,192.82 .00 1]
Interest Expenditures
Total Interest Expenditures 0o 00 .00 .00 0
Capital Expenditures
Total Capital Expenditures .00 00 .00 00 0
Transfers
Total Transfers .00 .00 .00 .00 0
Total Expenditures 2,166.69 .00 1,596.00 .00 0
Dept - Excess/(Deficiency) of 4,013.31 .00 1,314.00 4,500.00 29.2
Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures
92 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 01/25/2021  10:41AM  Page: 12

For Administration Use Only



Colorado City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - GENERAL FUND

For the 11 Months Ending November 30, 2020

GENERAL FUND

Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual ~ Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
PARKS & REC - VOLLEYBALL:
Revenues
Revenue and OFS
01-0708-4510 Volleyball Fees 1,250.00 00 .00 500.00 0
Total Revenue and OFS 1,250.00 .00 .00 500.00 0
Total Revenues 1,250.00 00 .00 500.00 0
Expenditures
Personnel Cost
Gross Payroll
Total Gross Payroll .00 00 .00 00 .0
Payroll Taxes & Benefits
Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits .00 00 .00 .00 0
Total Personnel Cost .00 00 .00 00 .0
oM
01-0708-7150 Operating Supplies 285.33 .00 .00 80.00 0
Total O&M 285,33 00 .00 80.00 0
Interest Expenditures
Total Interest Expenditures .00 .00 .00 00 0
Capital Expenditures
Total Capital Expenditures .00 00 .00 .00 0
Transfers
Total Transfers .00 00 .00 00 .0
Total Expenditures 285.33 00 .00 80.00 o]
Dept - Excess/(Deficiency) of 964.67 .00 .00 420.00 0
Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures
92 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 01/25/2021  10:41AM Page: 13

For Administration Use Only



Colorado City Metropolitan District

Golf Course Summary - GENERAL FUND
For the 11 Months Ending November 30, 2020 '

Prior Year Actual ~ Monthly Actual Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
S30- Laese Revenue )
Revenue and OFS {l Goo.co
4510 - Green Fees 184,568.00 9,070.00 251,965,07 210,000.00 120.0
4512 - Golf Rental Fees 139,833.00 7,080.00 177,935.49 165,000,00 114.8
4520 - Membership Dues 42,230.00 .00 36,031.00 40,000.00 90.1
4910 - Miscellaneous Income 17,617.70 453.60 120,684.54 120,000.00 100.6
Y5i5- D v %VH‘ s AY3 B
Total Revenue antl OFS 384,248.70 16,603.60 -886,8:18.10 525,000.00 1117
bARERS, IO
Personnel Cost R?\c?g&ﬁ 34
Gross Payroll
6110 - Salaries 94,222 32 6,582,16 87,042.37 92,319.00 94.3
6112 - Hourly Wages 4,128.10 344,00 3,285.20 4,472,00 735
8114 - Seasonal Wages 105,514.24 2,684.40 104,208.25 109,811.00 94.9
6116 - Overtime Pay 00 .00 60.75 .00 0
Total Gross Payroll 203,864.66 9,610.56 194,596.57 206,602.00 94.2
Payroil Taxes & Benefits
6210 - Payroll Taxes - FICA 12,427.60 584,40 11,929.71 12,810.00 931
6211 - Payroll Taxes - Medicare 2,906.64 136.68 2,790.15 2,996,00 931
6212 - Payroll Taxes - SUTA 611.76 2883 583.41 640.00 912
6310 - Employee Benefits - Health Insurance 29,796.05 1,343,36 15,942 40 16,369.00 97.4
6311 - Workman's Comp Insurance 7.672.16 00 4,263.32 9,801.00 435
6312 - Employee Benefits - Retirement 5,900.88 415,56 4,481.75 7,070.00 63.4
Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits 59,315.09 2,508.83 39,990.74 49,686.00 80,5
Total Personnel Cost 263,179.76 12,119.39 234,587,31 256,288.00 91.5
}&M
7110 - Advertising 1,781.92 .00 1,422.12 2,000.00 711
7120 - Bank Fees and Other Penalties 6,370.42 866,88 10,517.77 6,000.00 175.3
7122 - Outside Service Fees 7,010.17 921,36 5,393.33 9,800.00 55.0
7124 - Membership Dues 545.00 436.00 1,006.00 550.00 182.9
7144 - Insurance 10,015.65 00 12,221.08 12,000,00 101.8
7150 - Operating Supplies 26,270.12 5,873.72 27,205.66 27,000.00 100.8
7151 - Fuels & Lubricants 17,700.01 .00 11,387 .81 17,000.00 67.0
7155 - Janitorial Supplies 1,917.90 419.83 1,908.09 1,900.00 100.4
7180 - Restaurant Expenses 1,190.00 00 .00 1,000.00 .0
7184 - Fum, Tools & Equip - Repairs/Maint 13,715.49 516.44 5,989.42 13,000.00 46.1
7186 - Facilities - Repairs/Maintenance 2,591.40 .00 103.29 2,500.00 4.1
7190 - Utilities - Electric 13,732.83 5,195.04 30,266.80 16,300.00 185.7
7191 - Utilities - Natural Gas 9,008.30 585.98 6,855,156 10,500.00 65.3
7192 - Utilities - Water 5,143.50 347.75 5,653.02 5,500.00 102.8
7193 - Utilities - Telephone 3,807.18 374.97 4,111.73 4,200.00 97.9
7184 - Utilities - Trash 3,950.00 350.00 3,855.00 3,900.00 98.9
Total O&M 124,749,89 15,887.77 127,896.27 133,150.00 96.1
Interest Expenditures
Total Interest Expenditures 00 00 00 .00 .0
Capital Expenditures
7710 - Capital Outlays 754 18 00 115,338.33 130,800.00 88,2
7720 - Capital Projects 00 .00 22,918.98 00 0
7730 - Lease-Purchase Payments 6,218.19 565.29 6,783.48 6,800.00 99.8
92 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 01/25/2021  10:48AM Page: 1

For Administration Use Only



Total Capital Expenditures
Transfers

Total Transfers
Total Expenditures

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures

Colorado City Metropalitan District
Golf Course Summary - GENERAL FUND
For the 11 Months Ending November 30, 2020

Prior Year Actual ~ Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
6,972.37 565.29 145,040.79 137,600.00 106.4
.00 .00 .00 .00 0
394,902.01 28,572.45 507,524.37 §27,038.00 96.3
( 10,663.31) ( 11,968.85) 7909173 (

2,038.00) 3880.9

|15363.73

For Administration Use Only

92 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed

01/25/2021

10:49AM  Page: 2



Colorado City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - GENERAL FUND

For the 11 Months Ending November 30, 2020

GENERAL FUND

Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
F COURSE PRO SHOP:
/enues
Revenue and OFS
01-4000-4510 Green Fees 184,568,00 9,070.00 251,965,07 210,000.00 120.0
01-4000-4512 Golf Cart Rental Fees 139,833.00 7.,080.00 177,935.49 165,000.00 114.8
01-4000-4515 Drought Fees .00 187.00 24,372.00 00 .0
01-4000-4520 MembershipDues 42,230.00 .00 36,031.00 40,000.00 90.1
01-4000-4910 Miscellaneous income 17,554.14 00 120,173 .20 120,000.00 100.1
01-4000-5300 Lease Revenue 9,000.00 1,200.00 11,900.00 13,200.00 90.2
Total Revenue and OFS 393,185.14 17,537.00 622,376.76 538,200.00 1156
Total Revenues 393,185.14 17,537.00 622,376.76 538,200.00 1166
Expenditures
Personnel Cost
Gross Payroll
01-4000-6110 Salaries 48,068.40 2,736.00 40,888 45 42,319.00 96.6
01-4000-6112 Hourly Wages 2,064.05 172.00 1,642.60 2,236.00 735
01-4000-6114 Seasonal Wages 38,458.73 1,842.00 42,637.80 44,811,00 95.2
01-4000-6115 Overtime Pay 00 .00 60.75 .00 0
Total Gross Payroll 88,591.18 4,750.00 85,229 60 89,366.00 954
Payrolt Taxes & Benefits
01-4000-6210 Payroll Taxes - FICA 5,389.49 291.39 5,243.48 5,541.00 946
01-4000-6211 Payroll Taxes - Medicare 1,260.48 68.15 1,226.35 1,286.00 94.6
r "Q0-8212 Payroli Taxes - SUTA 265.88 14.24 255,22 288.00 88.6
)0-6310 Employee Benefits - Health Ins 21,624,056 666.44 8,220.67 8,007.00 102.7
01-4000-6311 Workman's Comp. Insurance 3,228.19 .00 1,663.89 4,124.00 404
01-4000-6312 Employee Benefits - Retirement 3,007.92 174.48 1,614.08 3,170.00 509
Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits 34,776.01 1,214.70 18,223.69 22,426.00 81.3
Total Personnel Cost 123,367.19 5,964.70 103,453.29 111,792.00 92.5
O&M
01-4000-7110 Advertising 1,781.92 .00 1,422,112 2,000.00 711
01-4000-7120 Bank Fees and Other Penalties 6,370.42 866.88 10,517.77 6,000.00 1753
01-4000-7122 Outside Service Fees 260.00 157.50 362,50 1,500.00 242
01-4000-7124 MembershipDues .00 436.00 436.00 300.00 145.3
01-4000-7144 Insurance 8,725.35 .00 8,210.76 10,000,00 82.1
01-4000-7150 Operating Supplies 438.96 .00 1,618.21 2,000.00 80.9
01-4000-7151 Fuels and Lubricants 6,924.76 00 5,628.29 7.000.00 80.4
01-4000-7155 JanitorialSupplies 1,917.90 419.63 1,863.96 1,500.00 124.3
01-4000-7180 RestaurantExpenses 1,190.00 .00 .00 1,000.00 .0
01-4000-7184 Furn, Tools& Equipment Repairs 2,659.35 .00 460.06 .00 .0
01-4000-7186 FacilitiesRepairs/Maintenance 1,849.43 .00 00 1,500.00 0
01-4000-7190 Utilities -Electric 10,781.00 1,081.57 10,139.26 13,000.00 78.0
01-4000-7191 Utilities -Natural Gas 6,634.57 469.99 5,2564.25 7,500.00 70.1
01-4000-7192 Utilities -Water 4,672,51 300.71 5,185.06 5,000.00 103.7
01-4000-7193 Utilities -Telephone 2,165.85 211.89 2,322.31 2,500.00 929
01-4000-7194 Utilities -Trash 3,015.00 265,00 2,650.00 3,300.00 80.3
Total O&Mm 59,387.02 4,208.97 56,070.55 64,100.00 87.5
t Expenditures
92 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 01/25/2021  10:41AM Page: 14

For Administration Use Only



Colorado City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - GENERAL FUND

For the 11 Months Ending November 30, 2020

GENERAL FUND
Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
Totai Interest Expenditures .00 00 .00 00 0
Capital Expenditures
01-4000-7710 Capital Outlays 754.18 00 115,338.33 120,000.00 96.1
01-4000-7720 Capital Projects .00 .00 2117.28 .00 .0
Total Capital Expenditures 76418 00 117,455.61 120,000.00 97.9
Transfers
Total Transfers .00 .00 .00 .00 0
Total Expenditures 183,508.39 10,173.87 276,979:48 295,892.00 93.6
Dept - Excess/(Deficiency) of 209,676.75 7,363.33 345,397.31 242,308.00 1425
Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures
92 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 01/25/2021  10:41AM Page: 15

For Adminlstration Use Only



Colorado City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - GENERAL FUND

For the 11 Months Ending November 30, 2020

GENERAL FUND

Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
F COURSE MAINTENANCE:
enues
Revenue and OFS
01-4001-4910 Miscellaneous income 63.56 453.80 511.34 .00 0
Total Revenue and OFS 63,56 453.60 511.34 00 0
Total Revenues 63.56 453.60 511,34 .00 0
Expenditures
Personnel Cost
Gross Payroll
01-4001-6110 Salaries 46,153.92 3,846,16 46,153.92 50,000.00 92.3
01-4001-6112 Hourly Wages 2,064.05 172,00 1,642.60 2,236.00 735
01-4001-6114 Seasonal Wages 67,0565.51 842,40 61,570.45 65,000,00 947
Total Gross Payroll 115,273.48 4,860.56 109,366.97 117,236.00 93.3
Payroll Taxes & Benefits
01-4001-6210 Payroll Taxes - FICA 7,038.11 293.01 6,686.23 7,269.00 92.0
01-4001-6211 Payroll Taxes - Medicare 1,646.16 68.53 1,563.80 1,700.00 92.0
01-4001-6212 Payroll Taxes - SUTA 345.88 14,59 328.19 352.00 93.2
01-4001-6310 Employee Benefits - Health Ins 8,172.00 676.92 7.721.73 8,362.00 923
01-4001-6311 Workman's Comp. Insurance 4,443,97 00 2,699.43 6,677.00 45.8
01-4001-6312 Employee Benefits - Retirement 2,892.96 241.08 2,867.67 3,900.00 73.5
Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits 24,539.08 1,294.13 21,767.05 27,260.00 79.9
Total Personnel Cost 139,812.56 6,154.69 131,134.02 144,496.00 908
0&M
01-4001-7122 Outside Service Fees 6,750.17 763.86 5,030.83 8,300.00 60.6
01-4001-7124 MembershipDues 545.00 00 570,00 250.00 228.0
01-4001-7144 Insurance 1,290.30 .00 4,010.32 2,000.00 200.5
01-4001-7150 Operating Supplies 25,831.16 5,873.72 25,587 .45 25,000.00 102.4
01-4001-7151 Fuels and Lubricants 10,775.25 00 5,759,562 10,0600.00 57.6
01-4001-7155 JanitorialSupplies 00 00 44.13 400.00 11.0
01-4001-7184 Furn, Tools& Equipment Repairs 11,056.14 516.44 5,629.36 13,000.00 425
01-4001-7186 FacilitiesRepairs/Maintenance 741.97 .00 103.29 1,000.00 103
01-4001-7190 Utilities -Electric 2,951.83 4,113.47 20,127.54 3,300.00 609.9
01-4001-7191 Utilities -Natural Gas 2,373.73 115,99 1,600.90 3,000.00 53.4
01-4001-7192 Utilities -Water 470,99 47.04 467.96 500.00 93.6
01-4001-7193 Utilities -Telephone 1,641.33 163.28 1,789.42 1,700.00 105.3
01-4001-7194 Utilities -Trash 935.00 856.00 1,205.00 600,00 200.8
Total O&M 65,362.87 11,678.80 71.825.72 69,050.00 104.0
Interest Expenditures
Total Interest Expenditures .00 00 00 00 0
Capital Expenditures
01-4001-7710 Capital Outlays .00 00 00 10,800.00 .0
01-4001-7720 Capital Projects .00 00 20,801.70 00 0
01-4001-7730 Lease - Purchase Payments 8,218.19 565.29 6,783.48 6,800.00 99 8
Total Capital Expenditures 6,218.19 565.29 27,585.18 17,600.00 156.7
For Administration Use Only 92 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 01/25/2021  10:41AM Page: 16



Colorado City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - GENERAL FUND
For the 11 Months Ending November 30, 2020
GENERAL FUND
Prior Year Actual

Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
Transfers

Total Transfers 00 .00 00 .00 0
Total Expenditures 211,393.62 18,398.78 230,544.92 231.146.00 99.7
Dept - Excess/(Deficiency) of ( 211,330.08) ( 17,945.18) ( 230,033.58) (  231,146.00) ( 99 5)

Revenues Over/(Under)

Expenditures
For Administration Use Only 92 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 01/25/2021 10:41AM Page: 17



Colorado City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - GENERAL FUND
For the 11 Months Ending November 30, 2020
GENERAL FUND

Prior Year Actual ~ Monthly Actual ~ Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
DS:
senues
Revenue and OFS
01-6000-4110 Property Taxes 00 298.31 10,218 47 11,000,00 92.9
01-6000-4116 Specific Ownership Taxes 34,893.77 2,747.34 31,787.62 39,000.00 81.5
01-6000-4515 Roads Revenue 1,000.00 00 2,500.00 5,700.00 43.9
01-6000-4910 Miscellaneous Income 2,340.34 00 5,768,86 2,500.00 230.8
01-6000-4920 Other Financing Sources 88,770.00 .00 00 .00 0
01-8000-5700 Gain/Loss on Sale of Assets 13,547.18 4,365.00 20,5679.26 27,000.00 76.2
Total Revenue and OFS 140,551.29 7,410.65 70,854,21 85,200.00 83.2
Total Revenues 140,551.29 7,410.65 70,854.21 85,200.00 83.2
Expenditures
Personnel Cost
Gross Payroll
01-8000-6110 Salaries 00 461.54 5,538.48 6,000.00 92.3
01-6000-6112 Hourly Wages 2,996.53 277.23 3,169.16 12,000.00 26.4
01-6000-6115 Overtime Pay 133.12 14.99 112.37 2,000.00 5.6
01-6000-6116 Double TimePay 21.42 .00 .00 2,000.00 0
Total Gross Payroll 3,151.07 7563.76 8,820.01 22,000.00 401
Payroll Taxes & Benefits
01-6000-6210 Payroll Taxes - FICA 180.82 45.89 537.89 1,364.00 39.4
01-6000-6211 Payroll Taxes - Medicare 42.27 10.74 125.89 319.00 39.5
r 10-6212 Payroll Taxes - SUTA 9.47 225 26.44 66.00 40.1
|
:0-6310 Employee Benefits - Health Ins 1,889.16 330.08 3,630.72 3,955.00 91.8
01-6000-6312 Employee Benefits - Retirement 177.10 43.68 516.40 1,080.00 47.8
Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits 2,298,82 432.64 4,837.34 6,784.00 713
Total Personnel Cost 5,449.89 1,186.40 13,657.35 28,784.00 47.5
o&M
01-8000-7122 Outside Service Fees 2,375,00 .00 1,970.09 5,000.00 394
01-6000-7125 Taxes & Licenses 2,008.56 00 1,199.00 2,200,00 54.5
01-6000-7143 Professional Fees - Engineerin .00 .00 .00 1,200.00 0
01-6000-7144 Insurance 728,73 .00 1,101.48 1,330,00 82.8
01-6000-7150 Operating Supplies 586.52 .00 .00 4,000.00 0
01-8000-7151 Fuels and Lubricants 3,713.56 77.19 2,053.22 6,000.00 342
01-6000-7184 Furn, Tools& Equipment Repairs 2,432,15 190.33 12,770.57 3,000.00 425.7
01-6000-7180 Utilities -Electric 8,844.71 885,50 8,651.34 12,000.00 721
Total O&M 20,689.23 1,163.02 27,745.70 34,730.00 79.9
Interest Expenditures
Total Interest Expenditures .00 00 .00 00 0
Capital Expenditures
01-8000-7710 Capital Outlays 88,770.00 .00 .00 1,917.00 0
01-6000-7730 Lease Purchase Payments 9,884.45 .00 19,768.90 19,769.00 100.0
Total Capital Expenditures 98,654.45 .00 19,768.90 21,686.00 91.2
Transfers
01/25/2021  10:41AM Page: 18

For Administration Use Only

92 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed



Colorado City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - GENERAL FUND
For the 11 Months Ending November 30, 2020
GENERAL FUND

For Administration Use Oniy

Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
Total Transfers 00 .00 .00 00 0
Total Expenditures 124,793.57 2,339.42 61,171.95 85,200.00 71.8
Dept - Excess/(Deficiency) of 15,757.72 5,071.23 9,682.26 .00 .0
Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures
Fund - Excess/{Deficiency) of 84,578.95 ( 31,662.19) 276,933.39 25,830.00 10721
Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures
01/25/2021  10:41AM Page: 19

92 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed



Colorado City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
For the 11 Months Ending November 30, 2020
WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
‘ATER:
7enues
Revenue and OFS
02-0100-4130 System Development Charges 52,500.00 34,700.00 90,150,00 45,000.00 200.3
02-0100-4131 Tap Fees 23,250,00 16,000.00 41,600.00 26,000.00 160.0
02-0100-4510 Charges forServices 00 23,501.50) .00 00 0
02-0100-4515 Bulk Water 57,222.01 4,930,25 66,808.45 51,000.00 131.0
02-0100-4516 Set-Up Fees 2,950.00 200,00 3,475.00 3,000.00 115.8
02-0100-4517 Penalty/Late Fees 7,053.76 .00 1,347.28 5,000,00 27.0
02-0100-4910 Miscellaneous Income 2,118.92 48,439.00 31,664.07 00 0
02-0100-5010 Grant Proceeds/Loan Proceeds 180.48 10,004.57 582,341.78 750,000.00 77.7
02-0100-5110 Fees Billed 700,816.75 26,758.53 745,032.15 770,000.00 96.8
02-0100-5200 Interest Income 690.05 29.17 597.68 500,00 119.5
02-0100-5300 Lease Income 52,047.42 .00 45,937.50 51,000,00 901
02-0100-5601 AOS Fees 169,381.10 ( 319.80) 167,942.25 170,000.00 98.8
Total Revenue and OFS 1,068,210.49 117,240.22 1,776,896,16 1,871,500.00 95.0
Total Revenues 1,068,210.49 117,240.22 1,776,896.16 1,871,500.00 95.0
Expenditures
Personnel Cost
Gross Payroll
02-0100-6110 Salaries 109,768.53 10,207.94 122,495.28 132,708.,00 92.3
02-0100-6112 Hourly Wages 106,535.97 12,131.87 117,508.41 106,475,00 1104
02-0100-6114 Seasonal Wages 6,104.93 21.00 6,671.48 9,765.00 68.3
02-0100-6115 Overtime Pay 11,646.04 2,164,30 §,725.08 15,000.00 38.2
07-N100-6116 Double TimePay 787.42 493.02 493.02 1,000.00 49.3
Total Gross Payroll 234,742.89 25,018.13 252,893.27 264,948.00 955
Payroll Taxes & Benefits
02-0100-6210 Payroll Taxes - FICA 14,236.50 1,5617.26 15,327 .40 16,426.00 93.3
02-0100-6211 Payroll Taxes - Medicare 3,329.63 354.85 3,684.88 3,842.00 93.3
02-0100-6212 Payroll Taxes - SUTA 704.72 75.07 759.13 795,00 95.5
02-0100-6310 Employee Benefits - Health Ins 78,910.37 5,261.80 61,547.52 73,280.00 84.0
02-0100-6311 Workman's Comp, Insurance 15,548.27 00 8,194.87 13,075.00 62.7
02-0100-6312 Employee Benefits - Retirement 11,600.94 1,033.60 11,449,98 14,351.00 79.8
02-0100-6320 Training 350.00 00 355,00 1,800.00 19.7
02-0100-6322 Travel andLodging 441.57 .00 1,390.95 00 0
Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits 125,122,00 8,242.58 102,609.73 123,569.00 83.0
Total Personnel Cost 359,864.89 33,260.71 355,503.00 388,517.00 915
0o&m
02-0100-7110 Advertising 64.50 .00 452.00 100.00 452.0
02-0100-7111 Bad Debt Write-offs .00 .00 906.10 3,000.00 302
02-0100-7120 Bank Fees and Other Penalties 2,804,91 180.26 1,676.78 1,000.00 167.7
02-0100-7122 Outside Service Fees 66,685.86 6,028.18 43,636.92 75,000.00 58.2
02-0100-7124 MembershipDues 22,50 .00 22.50 100.00 22.5
02-0100-7125 Taxes and Licenses 1,674.50 00 1,337.00 2,000.00 66.9
02-0100-7141 Professional Fees - Legal 7,448.30 3,477.00 12,448.17 12,000.00 103.7
02-0100-7143 Professional Fees - Engineerin 00 .00 .00 25,000.00 0
02-0100-7144 Insurance 27,059.01 .00 28,069.48 40,000.00 70.2
02-0100-7150 Operating Supplies 175,596.25 11,1562.65 165,016.14 220,000.00 75.0
Q" 7151 Fuels and Lubricants 10,036.70 1,336.00 10,001.06 12,000.00 83.3
(073 j—7152 Rent Expense .00 500.00 5,500.00 6,000.00 91.7
92 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 01/25/2021  10:41AM Page: 20

For Administration Use Only



Dept Summary - WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
For the 11 Months Ending November 30, 2020

Colorado City Metropolitan District

WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
02-0100-7154 Office Supplies 178.48 123.73 457 .17 250.00 182.9
02-0100-7155 JanitorialSupplies 00 00 91.25 250.00 36.5
02-0100-7184 Furn, Tools& Equipment Repairs 8,064.11 380.57 6,759.564 10,000.00 67.6
02-0100-7186 FacilitiesRepairs/Maintenance 208.19 .00 2,562.41 2,000.00 1281
02-0100-7190 Utilities -Electric 91,695.79 17,890.01 113,800.26 100,000.00 113.8
02-0100-7191 Utilities -Natural Gas 18,714.48 1,488.77 12,831.37 20,000.00 64.2
02-0100-7192 Utilities -Water 383.30 44.37 457 84 300.00 162.7
02-0100-7193 Utilities -Telephone 5,067.70 512.07 5,110.53 6,000.00 85.2
02-0100-7194 Utilities -Trash 1,457,50 132.50 1,285.00 1,500.00 857
Total 0&W 417,163.08 43,246.10 412,421.62 536,500.00 76.9
Interest Expenditures
02-0100-7500 Interest Expense 91,906.24 .00 .00 90,738.00 0
Total interest Expenditures 91,906.24 00 .00 90,738.00 0
Capital Expenditures
02-0100-7710 Capital Outiays 7,712.25 00 17,559.29 750,000 00 2.3
02-0100-7711 Capital Outlays-Bond Refi .00 00 6,386.00 00 o}
02-0100-7720 Capital Projects 41,801.16 588.91 46,850,04 20,000.00 2343
02-0100-7724 Capital Projects-Bond Refi .00 6,100.25 682,341.78 .00 0
02-0100-7750 Annual DebtPayment 46,750.00 .00 00 46,750.00 0
02-0100-7752 Capital Improvement Fund .00 00 00 20,000.00 0
Total Capital Expenditures 96,263.41 6,689.16 653,137.11 836,750.00 78.1
Transfers
Total Transfers .00 00 00 00 0
Total Expenditures 965,197.62 83,195.97 1,421,061.73 1,852,505.00 78.7
Dept - Excess/(Deficiency) of 103,012.87 34,044.25 355,834.43 18,995.00 1873.3
Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures
Fund - Excess/(Deficiency) of 103,012.87 34,044.25 355,834.43 18,9956.00 1873.3
Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures
92 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 01/25/2021  10:41AM Page: 21

For Administration Use Only



Colorado City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
For the 11 Months Ending November 30, 2020
SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

Prior Year Actual ~ Monthly Actual ~ Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
"STEWATER:
enues
Revenue and OFS
03-0100-4130 System Development Charges 52,000.00 32,000.00 83,450.00 60,000.00 139.1
03-0]00-4131 Tap Fees 11,700.00 7,200.00 18,900.00 13,500,00 140.0
03-0100-4910 Miscellaneous Income 7,684.32 .00 904.49 500.00 180.9
03-0100-5010 Grant/Loan Proceeds 180.48 .00 16,834.72 500.00 3366.9
03-0100-5110 Fees Billed 582,294,59 49,736.51 559,624.01 630,000.00 88.8
03-0100-5200 Interest Income 417.83 11.65 365,88 200.00 182.9
03-0100-5202 AQS Collection Fees 00 00 00 1,500.00 0
03-0100-5601 AOS Fees 119,947.80 ( 286.20) 118,481.37 120,000.00 98.7
03-0100-5800 Insurance Proceeds 1,969.53 00 (o] 00 .0
Total Revenue and OFS 776,194.55 88,661.96 798,560.47 826,200.00 96,7
Total Revenues 776,194.55 88,661.96 798,560.47 826,200.00 96.7
Expenditures
Personnel Cost
Gross Payroll
03-0100-6110 Salaries 77,307.15 7.571.56 90,858.72 98,431.00 92.3
03-0100-6112 Hourly Wages 45,493.69 7,334.56 76,501.98 76,319.00 1002
03-0100-6114 Seasonal Wages 4,585.66 12.00 4,264,25 8,730.00 489
03-0100-6115 Overtime Pay 4,633.51 78974 2,692,111 8,000.00 33.7
03-0100-6116 Double TimePay 312.92 164.34 164 34 1,000.00 16.4
Total Gross Payroll 132,232.93 15,872.20 174,481.40 192,480.00 90.7
\'roll Taxes & Benefits
G. ©100-6210 Payroll Taxes - FICA 8,063.35 962.15 10,584.67 11,934.00 88.7
03-0100-6211 Payroll Taxes - Medicare 1,8856.17 224.99 2,474.88 2,791.00 88.7
03-0100-6212 Payroll Taxes - SUTA 396,01 47.58 522.67 577.00 90.6
03-0100-6310 Employee Benefits - Heaith Ins 46,369.69 3,908.48 45,867.63 §9,177.00 77.5
03-0100-6311 Workman's Comp. Insurance 7,889 21 00 5147.49 8,784.00 58.8
03-0100-6312 Employee Benefits - Retirement 6,657.47 736.30 8,414.18 10,485.00 80.3
03-0100-6320 Training .00 00 355.00 2,000.00 17.8
03-0100-6322 Travel andLodging 00 00 .00 500.00 .0
03-0100-6323 Meais .00 .00 .00 500.00 .0
Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits 71,260.90 5,879.50 73,366.52 96,748.00 75.8
Total Persorinel Cost 203,493.83 21,751.70 247,847.92 289,228,00 85.7
0&M
03-0100-7110 Advertising 64.50 .00 22.00 100.00 22.0
03-0100-7111 Bad Debt Write-offs .00 .00 477.00 3,000.00 15.9
03-0100-7120 Bank Fees and Other Penalties 4,095.00 .00 3,925.00 4,900.00 80.1
03-0100-7122 Outside Service Fees 63,400.64 7.401.45 47,197.97 40,000.00 118.0
03-0100-7124 MembershipDues 22,50 .00 22.50 100.00 22,5
03-0100-7125 Taxes and Licenses 3,336.85 .00 2,825.00 3,500.00 80.7
03-0100-7141 Professional Fees - Legal 11,779.05 .00 5,298.20 16,000.00 33.1
03-0100-7144 Insurance 16,261,569 .00 18,815.92 25,000.00 75.3
03-0100-7145 Bond Expense .00 .00 3,621.72 00 0
03-0100-7150 Operating Supplies 39,175.00 1,110.86 30,635,48 40,000.00 76.6
03-0100-7151 Fuels and Lubricants 9,057.60 244.30 5,011.15 12,000.00 41.8
03-0100-7152 Rent Expense 00 500,00 6,500.00 6,000.00 108.3
or ‘77154 Office Supplies 178.48 123.73 348.33 300.00 116.1
03 £7185 JanitorialSupplies .00 .00 26.76 500.00 5.4
92 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 01/25/2021  10:42AM Page: 22

For Administration Use Only



Colorado City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
For the 11 Months Ending November 30, 2020
_ SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual ~ Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
03-0100-7184 Furn, Tools& Equipment Repairs 12,910.74 380.55 7.151.65 5,000.00 143.0
03-0100-7186 FacilitiesRepairs/Maintenance 1,197.25 00 1,085.50 5,000.00 21.9
03-0100-7190 Utilities -Electric 36,265.26 2,912.47 34,237.23 45,000.00 76.1
03-0100-7191 Utilities -Natura! Gas 4,425.78 396.45 3,810.60 4,500.00 84.7
03-0100-7192 Utilities -wWater 383.30 44,36 466.94 300.00 1657
03-0100-7193 Utilities -Telephone 3,674.86 379.23 3,955.33 4,000.00 98.9
03-0100-7194 Utilities -Trash 1,237.50 112.50 1,125.00 1.500.00 75.0
Total O&M 207,465.90 13,606.00 176,469.28 216,700.00 81.4
Interest Expenditures
03-0100-7500 Interest Expense 38,806.54 00 20,837.78 36,851.00 56.6
Total Interest Expenditures 38,806.54 00 20,837.78 36,851.00 56,6
Capital Expenditures
03-0100-7710 Capital Outlays 17,485.06 00 7.356.96 18,000.00 409
03-0100-7711 Capital Outlays-Bond Refi 00 00 3,250.00 00 0
03-0100-7720 Capital Projects 19,287.12 00 00 18,000.00 0
03-0100-7721 Debt Payment Admin Fees 895.00 00 0o 00 .0
03-0100-7724 Capital Projects-Bond Refi 00 .00 10,063.00 00 0
03-0100-7730 Lease Purchase Payments 95,383.35 9,750.59 107,256.49 117,008.00 9.7
03-0100-7750 Annual DebtPayment 101,627.60 00 93,377.60 101,628.00 91.9
03-0100-7751 Capital Improvement Fund .00 00 .00 18,000.00 0
Total Capital Expenditures 234,678.13 9,750.59 221,304.05 272,636,00 81.2
Transfers
Total Transfers 00 00 00 00 0
Total Expenditures 684,444.40 45,108.29 666,459.03 815,415,00 81,7
Dept - Excess/(Deficiency) of 91,750.15 43,553.67 132,101.44 10,785.00 1224.9
Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures
Fund - Excess/(Deficiency) of 91,750.15 43,553 67 132,101.44 10,785.00 12249
Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures
92 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 01/25/2021  10:42AM Page: 23

For Administration Use Only



Colorada City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - PROPERTY MANAGEMENT FUND
For the 11 Months Ending November 30, 2020
PROPERTY MANAGEMENT FUND

Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
IPERTY MANAGEMENT FUND:
€nues
Revenue and OFS
05-0100-5700 Gain/Loss on Sale of Assets 16,000.00 .00 54,500.00 .00 .0
Total Revenue and OFS 16,000.00 .00 54,500.00 00 0
Total Revenues 16,000,00 .00 54,500.00 00 0
Expenditures
Personnel Cost
Gross Payroll
Total Gross Payroll .00 00 .00 00 .0
Payroli Taxes & Benefits
Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits 00 .00 .00 00 0
Total Personnel Cost .00 .00 00 00 .0
o&M
05-0100-7010 Cost of LotSales 13,230.00 .00 32,907.00 .00 0
Total O&M 13,230.00 00 32,907.00 00 0
Interest Expenditures
Total interest Expenditures .00 00 (o]¢] .00 0
Capital Expenditures
Total Capital Expenditures .00 .00 .00 00 0
Transfers
Total Transfers .00 .00 00 .00 0
Total Expenditures 13,230.00 00 32,907.00 00 .0
Dept - Excess/(Deficiency) of 2,770.00 .00 21,593.00 .00 0
Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures
Fund - Excess/(Deficiency) of 2,770.00 .00 21,309.69 .00 0

Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures

For Administration Use Only 92 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 01/25/2021  10:42AM Page: 25



Colorado City Metropolitan District
Dept Summary - CASH HELD FOR LOTTERY - CTF
For the 11 Months Ending November 30, 2020
CASH HELD FOR LOTTERY - CTF

Prior Year Actual  Monthly Actual ~ Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
CASH HELD FOR LOTTERY:
Revenues
Revenue and OFS
10-0000-5010 Grant Proceeds 10,716.87 00 ( 1,174.49) 133,000.00 ¢ .9)
10-0000-5200 Interest Income 5.27 .00 7.81 .00 .0
Total Revenue and OFS 10,72214 00 ( 1,166.68) 133,000.00 9)
Total Revenues 10,722.14 00 ( 1,166.68) 133,000.00 ( 9)
Expenditures
Personnel Cost
Gross Payroll
Total Gross Payroll .00 .00 .00 .00 0
Payroll Taxes & Benefits
Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits .00 00 .00 00 0
Total Personnel Cost .00 .00 .00 00 .0
O&M
Total O&M .00 00 .00 00 .0
Interest Expenditures
Totat Interest Expenditures 00 00 .00 00 0
Capital Expenditures
Total Capital Expenditures .00 .00 .00 .00 0
Transfers
Total Transfers .00 00 .00 00 0
Total Expenditures .00 .00 .00 00 0
Dept - Excess/(Deficiency) of 10,722.14 00 1,166.68) 133,000.00 ( 9)
Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures
Fund - Excess/(Deficiency) of 10,722.14 00 1,166.68) 133,000.00 ( .9)
Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures
For Administration Use Only 92 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 01/25/2021  10:42AM Page: 26



Dept Summary - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND
For the 11 Months Ending November 30, 2020

Colorado City Metropolitan District

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

For Administration Use Only

Prior Year Actual ~ Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
/7 wenues
)venue and OFS
19-0000-5011 Contributions 00 .00 .00 18,000.00 .0
Total Revenue and OFS 00 .00 .00 18,000.00 0
Total Revenues .00 .00 .00 18,000.00 0
Expenditures
Personnel Cost
Gross Payroll
Total Gross Payroll .00 00 .00 00 0
Payroll Taxes & Benefits
Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits .00 .00 .00 .00 0
Total Personnel Cost .00 00 .00 .00 0
O&M
Total O&M .00 .00 .00 .00 0
Interest Expenditures
Total Interest Expenditures .00 .00 .00 .00 0
)al Expenditures
Total Capital Expenditures 00 .00 00 .00 .0
Transfers
Total Transfers 0o .00 .00 .00 0
Total Expenditures .00 .00 .00 .00 .0
Dept - Excess/(Deficiency) of .00 .00 00 18,000,00 0
Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures
Fund - Excess/(Deficiency) of .00 .00 .00 18,000.00 0
Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures
92 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 01/25/2021  10:42AM Page; 27



Colorado City Metropolitan District

Dept Summary - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND-WATER

For the 11 Months Ending November 30, 2020

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND-WATER

Prior Year Actual ~ Monthly Actual  Current Year Actual Budget % Variance
DEPARTMENT 0000:
Revenues
Revenue and OFS
17-0000-5011 Contributions .00 .00 00 20,000.00 0
Total Revenue and OFS .00 00 .00 20,000,00 0
Total Revenues 00 oo .00 20,000.00 0
Expenditures
Personnel Cost
Gross Payroll
Total Gross Payroll .00 00 .00 00 0
Payroll Taxes & Benefits
Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits .00 00 .00 .00 0
Total Personnel Cost .00 .00 00 00 .0
O&Mm
Total O&M 00 00 00 oo 0
Interest Expenditures
Total Interest Expenditures .00 .00 .00 00 0
Capital Expenditures
Total Capital Expenditures .00 00 .00 .00 0
Transfers
Total Transfers .00 .00 .00 .00 0
Total Expenditures .00 .00 .00 .00 .0
Dept - Excess/(Deficiency) of 00 00 .00 20,000.00 .0
Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures
Fund - Excess/(Deficiency) of .00 00 .00 20,000.00 0
Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures
92 % of the Fiscal Year has Elapsed 01/25/2021  10:42AM Page: 28

For Administration Use Only



LUIVIdUL ity Arcnitectural Advisory Committee
P.0. Box 20229

Colorado City, Colorada 81019
719 676-3396
colocitymanager@ghval!ey.net

Ypplication will be considered for review only if it has been fully completed and received at the Colorado City Metropolitan District
office or mailed to and received at the above address by 3p.m. on the Wednesday prior to the next regular meeting. Al applications
mMust be accompanied by a check or money order made out to “CCAAC” in the amount appropriate to the fee schedule featured on the
back of this appliction,

Property Owner: __RRE € Hp MES Co\orAbdg LLC_

Mailing Address: Po RaX 24 23 cty:_ TUERLO

state: ) e Slooy Telephone: - 25 (- 11 8¢
T | CONTRACTOR |

Contractor: A WRam A AeSocs hieS

Mailng Address: ~2423 () QoK City: __[UER (g

State: Co e _BlooY Telephone: 2 (R~ 281~ 2¢

Requeste(g approval for: ElCommercialbuiloﬁng (LIHome Shed [Fence [ Other:
: e R\

Lot: ]7'1 Unit: ft Legaladdress,[pleaseveriﬁ;withCCMetroDistrr‘ctj: loT (27 VUJIiT \{ Cole cxvy’

Type construction: __X€S £ DeasmiA L Mobile homes: [ New [lUsed - Year built: o
Fir area square footage: |2 8 2 Square footage required by covenants: | 250

REWWIRED ITEMS for submittal of application:

il Legal description of property with legal address defined as street name & number
/I _Plot plans to scale (indicate scale)
L2 Property line staked out corners
lZl/ Foundation plan and Building staked out before Excavation
One (1) copy of blue print and One (1) electronic copy sent to manager
Location of improvements on property -NOTE:  front of house must face legal address
Exterior dimensions - both primary and secondary buildings
vafl Elevations - front, back, sides
=7 Accurate setbacks drawn to scale (include easements)
~ Distances between buildings
-Location of improvements (porches, decks, garages, carports, driveways, accessory buildings, landscaping)
Location of propane tank, where applicable
Location of street light (where required by covenants)
1, Fence - type of materials, height, and locations
LZ(_Landscaping diagram (if not included in original plans, must be submitted later)
™ Exterior color scheme, type of siding and roofing materials must be indicated

| have read and agree to abide by the unit’s protective covenants for which this application is submitted:

Property owner's signature : , E{’,LWQ; #\NW Date; (/Y e }

This application will rféﬁbe accepted ungil you read and sign on reverse,

App on Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised July 29, 2020



CONDITIONS APPLYING TO THIS APPLICATION

s It s clearly understood that the granting of architectural approval does not relieve the owner or building of
compliance with Pueblo County Zoning Resolutions and/or Building Codes and Subdivision Regulations; It
is also understood that the construction shall commence within 90 days of Colorado City Architectural
Advisory Comittee (CCAAC) approval. Actual construction period shall not exceed 180 days without
committee approval. Failure to comply with these time limitations automatically terminates CCAAC
approval. Any changes made to the submitted plans, either before or during construction, must be
approved by CCAAC; or applying to the owner’s unit. Copies of the covenants are available at the Colorado
City Metropolitan Dstrict office or at www.colorado.gov/coloradocitymetro.

ought before CCAAC for approval. One (1) complete set of plans and

including all required items listed on the opposite side of this page, must
lly prepared and acceptable for the Pueblo

s Preliminary plans should be br
specifications for construction,
be submitted for approval. Drawings must be professiona

Regional Planning Department.
s CCAAC meets the first and last Tuesdays of each month. After reviewing plans and specifications, CCAAC will

approve the submitted plans by the next regular meeting (providing all requirements have been met). The

Committee will retain one {1} set of approved plans . Incomplete applications will not be placed on a meeting
agenda but will be returned to property owners for completion of missing information.

+  Construction must not commence until you have raceived a Letter of Approval from CCAAC. As stated above,
omissions of any information will delay the approval process. All construction must be confined to the lot listed
on the reverse side of this document. Greenbelts and adjacent lots must not be used as access or storage

during construction.

»  CCAAC is not responsible for any monetary josses you incur; therefore, you are encouraged to obtain
approval before proceeding with construction of purchases affected by this application.

CCACC  Fee Schedule

Please note that a check or rnoney order for the appropriate amount must be included with your application

Commercial/Industrial $400.00
Multifamily _Residential 5300.00
New Single Family Residential [ ; 200.2@
Sheds/Fences/Garages/Carports/Decks 5 40.00
Remodeling Residential $50.00
Re-Roofing $ 25.00

d if filing application AFTER construction has

NOTE: A Late Fee amounting to double the original filing fee will be charge
1d be $80 {$40 application fee + 540 late fee) and

begun. For instance, if filing after construction of a shed, that amount wou
must accompany application.

sions of this application and understand that incomplete applications

| have read and understand the provi
d information before being considered by CCAAC.

will be returned to me for the require

Property Owner Signature: tdd\ BOA}Q’”{@\L; Date: [ = / Lt’ 2\

Application Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised july 29, 2020



| Y961

[Corzi-0z0z agl
ESUTTHIT 1Y

g :Ag pomaiaay

OO <uopenfiay USKSIAING T W3 rauRidiion joy pa Sad tiandg Apadoid ayi sepy
Y — COR U N T4 gam Lo Rean | ingidpony.
aosii Wl ‘ ’ .

HEISAG pe1ajdinos o8 0

0c0¢-6¢-21
eyr(]

“apajmotry
Aus jo js9q oy oy Eaum.u BUE 811 5| papnoad aAvy | uonewio; By} 19y} j5oNs §
R l\my\ﬂﬂl © FHNLYNDIS LNV iddY

pls ) E

F
—\

Ll oL BRI § wilfilg

T ANoK 08V 071 ITUmIRGEeE  salipaty 'spea "Sonus g

TR AN TUBRLFTINGG By owia Bupizen

- \Nl, [ARRARLE e saondy Biuyisy
{81 62179Z1 1 Tojiva

ima..).xlu?m PROIAGITSE WFTE) & id -« IPANG HdMingy SYorging

ATI0 W [IEERA)

HMISUTE  yorgas pleg sy

L%3)
GO A G Gl Adisun NOBQRIL L i

T TR

&1 ﬂ WW et
H
|1T_ @W‘N AT B oEy BANY 10| 4

Ep0¢ XM BOMIBA0T 10

e X {1 it SUOMUBWIY 0]

' L)
‘‘‘‘ oY g oty 4.RDY OO0 il ealy 0
ERRS B 39 2
{eniay piepligig o WBIBIRL Y Bpd 7

L3BLSIT INOZ (L) TYILNICISIN A TIW v 3IGNIS

Jo13SI0 BUOZ 14 104 SpIepURIS

ANHBHO DikJRdas 2 ANINRUED (RS aNtNes |Irus SusEhBa) asay) jo HotsiAn !
ALY J LONRIOIA AUk Joming) uortiod 10 Arp yaey “mej Aq papmoid se sjaeys)ingd
SRy sUonRnnay HINN0Z H%au) Jo uoisiAcid AUR jo UORBIOIA ayl SILTvNId 1)

HOUBALUAPSIL W O Ajink ag (|es jossimy) jusiipusiue Aue jo sucnemlior

%04 10 2noisiaod Byl Jo AUE sa1R)GIn Olm BSIMIBULO ) Wednonn ‘9eRas| IaUmMe

SE U2 nopeinthon 10 ') 'woesied Ay 108184 IUBUIUBILER ALR JO quonemba
PRAYL O SUOISIAOKG au1 o uoIiona b pusp AUR asn 0 10 eIhDN S J0 hpimna Aue asn 1o
U “19YE ONASHGHRT DN ESU0S 10058 ) HMeIUN 24 RS ] NOLLYDTddY  (v)

SILUIYNT (NY SNOLLYIOIA - 0RO #0°41 NOLLDES

__.MQOO ALNNOQD O183Nd.y 3HL Ol ¥343 SUMVONYLS HO SINFWIHINDIY TV

(s)asn

ON 7! S3A X :3OVdS MV

T e (8hasn
OIHSINIINN (| Q3HSINIY 3 ON X 83A 11 (INZWISVS

BIMONAS sy} Wi acuapisal/sseuent BulAj ou ey M QI8 ‘s A )i
ON S3A ‘WOONHIVE V IAVH NUVE/JOHS/ZOVEYD QaHoVL3A 1A

o - el TNV AT 7T esp pesodaag syy Ainedg
33T
ALod0I Sy 10] 981) POS0OTOIg
39| D
1901ed & UO POMOHE §) sIUEDISEY Al 8Blig (1) suo AJtp INOILYLON
T f;.w ﬂﬁl?ﬂ.}; AUBTic SUY UO SOKFI-PUERT IBYIG HUDSar]
T Y T d\u KJM). TAuadoig uo samsnag Bunsixg A0UDS A3

TSN suonoy Buiuoz toug augo o I.IJ&M,W.{ JOL8I] Buny
J

FPPRPR 2 ) R
TR RN \_rJ TIRYY 12T .Mwuuhm_E_Q%Q»o:o_atuzo fefie

USGWINN [A0sed § 1088858y

N;J
3

\ I\uW1¢ﬂ.10" mm‘umvj& I_M. TN‘T $BSHUBId JO SS2IpPY

Hf)df\d.tmwu Qll \/Nmnl,/?lm&é Juenitdyavioenuon)

SIS [n.,w Vm.di. T3 HJQK,, IBUMEY

ﬁJN:.w co-7] ®ea
JUBSNddy AgG pajejawion ag o]

- A ~
LN 3d GZ\Qqﬁm Y¥O0H 450°NS DNINOZ

EX R




L —
—’/
- 50
/
/’ -------
; =
~ _—“’,-
4 i
o, i
(1 P
G
% 11
1]
vig 3
l‘ 8‘
5

48.67

©
Dy
=
/ o L
/ FL‘C., |‘.‘ By Ptin: ™
'’
L3y R-1_12-29- 2@_20 |
Zone Date hroctoniiepass
/ COMMENTS:
! [BP 2020-1216 l
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING
7 AND ZONING CHECKLST
FARCEL RSO nc Wllmzmq
s /0 RO T
i y FOOTAGE OP PROPOSED STRUCTURE  TUTAL UNGER ROCKF- 23540
Lo} o SOUARE POOTAGE OF DISTING STRUCTINE w0
o STRUCTURE HOGHT 1 74T OFF PHESHED UACE
NA o LOCATION O SUE OF BISTHG rewcIs s WA
o DIENSIONS OF ThE PARCEL L
o CASIMDITIBUIDNG STTBACK, UNES S ALY
T FIZ7 T s
¢ MOUDD © LN DESCRFION 4783 NOSA AR o
WOUOET > ADpRESS OF FROPDTY COIORAR)) 81015
c---f’—"-.‘ff","~ JOMA o STREEY NAME AND ADACENT STREET WA
\\/ _MOUOED o woRsH SROW T RoT
BOWDID o u) (OCARONS ¢ DISTANGES TOeor. ShucTures. SEAT
WA o EATONS COTARCES TODSTIG STRUCTURES oo, M8

PLOT PLAN !
ATT. DAVE WEIHRICH
702 POLK STREET
PUEBLO, COLORADO 81004
BURDERIOWNER: (T19) 2994784 fs | ..52,
(T19) 240-94G5 celt

DATE: 1-13-2020 (719) TA4-0544 olfice
WOORESS: 4749 WOSCA  PLACE mwmw a’m’ C0L0RID0) 81079 | BriscRuesgecen ADV AHC [_,

9

—=]



.mh@“;iul)!i . oy
Fimes i 1 g e EJ
hin o DN A R oo Ty ook b B o vass v ks

..y_... -{l.nﬂit!nﬂ-:.._. '.._-_..&l.-.lu. .l.lsr.lﬁ..shl__ ] AT Sy D 4 BT i A ﬂu.ﬂn.. T T e et s s el
YIRS Sl A I 3 rﬂﬂﬂﬂ.ufl&!‘rt“i Frows
ik g%a s o ] b s Cin s 7 e
N S e L DI T TER s " _rns!!_.ﬂ..wli...l.:__zsﬁzz.i;iz
et RIS il i, g a i e
e al A S o v R T Ry
EEETER - R, AR g Tty
2 o i, i 2
W PR A 3 s
N HIRNANTL R giﬁﬂiiaﬁ. r..r.u..!____ :—1!....-.—!.._ e o i i e (23
1146 B i v, v SN .18 e i b e =i
giﬁ Bt el FERY e _al;tte“uti‘sn o vy,
u S8 PO R L G o et e ke i nlﬂruu.i.:lvﬁhﬁ:; o v-l{l.ik“irl.:n) 1 Ve
T A TEAE L 1 . !u.!.nﬂ L3 P 7300 A 0 | SORBDD P . i
Pﬁ%. I_.!-lrm-“ﬂ_-’r R_n....zﬁ ﬁ.ﬁ:i%ﬁgiﬁ... . ﬁ?&“ﬁ.{lﬂ“ﬂh«h{iit
h' b )} EHM“&!{E}N‘E&P}.&H‘ _38.__...0“1 el .ooos.u ™ _..vrﬂf(lﬂl.t‘n.iiﬁﬁ,:iu
§ . " - it
e S e e e ! s o e o B
1 o IR Ay, e .Ie_.. il | Pro st R L Shcrae e o )| Eh...ﬁ.;l;n!ﬂﬂ:!tapi;u.l.-?.i bt fyvie Pt et b . 430 8101
s S A0 PO W e i . P
P S [ 13 43 D e i 9 3 9 DR W 1k 142 bl e o, 9 o eyt
h.m.. i ._2._..... i el i - n. _:. !B.Hgiu.z,;:x,s@f.”_ ALY ..“.M....o." h..‘h”,‘a.m_?“ nlé oy, e
-
RS - it T e e - b
e ——— ySE . B e o
11 e i AL O | S0 ok o ..
RSNy o e N e e e
e o g gy e B g o= T A
o L s LU e
[ fro i ¢} ? .ﬁﬂi«!ﬁ“ 20 P im0 ¢ g 0 s L
ot et 8!.:-. o 1 s il Y L n X -.ﬂ:-!u_._aﬂa.mz HU,.- Pttt oy g 4 e, B S
% > s ol i e Ao . FALE I e, Mo At n e et g i o ih
+ [l 2
CH oL S e e 43 et e et s g P A R Ao P o melon L iy ey
" p = +! W RETIE P g . i uﬂieﬂ!‘ﬂ’ti‘ll.i.r!l
o b D Ruiat oh s Buy L h r PETIR T 1 Wbl i ||
___.. =ty Ty o] gthﬂ%ﬁﬁ.ﬁ? ﬁntvtqnu.-ﬁﬁ..i, o' e ok
_vnwrb\q. AR 3 TN Om, ey 3 S e
e = O AT Y 2 ) HARNEL PR L5k il Pt PP iy et . Y
;i T bty _-men_.:lugﬁ B Cotts B Tles
3 " ol N T G |1 SR St t‘ql:.l-
A 3 Lk [ o.-l-.liit}lt.l!..!f\l
bk s SEIROR ARy 1TEE ) M P 1 ) . ey

R TP M o i = ....u{....d!;ll...ﬂ..ilfl.l
AR 18 Dkt Ay oo (A AN M _E-ll 3 T e ey
] .E%u}f.-.l%ﬂ!«.(ﬂ!ﬂﬂéﬁhﬁwﬂ A

]
g”a‘ &

.
H

w P
= ) = e R e e _ _— . — _ =1
ABBREVIATIONS: GENERAL PROJECT NOTES: PROJECT DIRECTORY BHEET INDEX
3 SR | e |8 N Hﬂ_m : I o DURLDER; o 1086t 4 | TIRLE SHEFYOOVER SHEETIFRONT ELEVATION
- = . ﬁ e = 1L R . 2@aid | ELEVATIDNG Wb e
Un  amememis = - H“.uu. b DEVELORUT: 30914 E_:___h_w: FOOR PLANG ) 2 T
A M. Rae - ) § o 4vqaid | CRAYA BPALE PLANS, DRAILS, SECTIONS
. o e ed - " S [ iy | U
LoEn (R g I - i
» sty e uﬁnﬂl o o o
B e e e e Gatha [ e
FE O By FOF En .
jors wal . . win~ . : @ Ry 2 i i
g o= |r W...% f: B |m be DESIGHEN; PLAN IBSUE AND HELEABE
[ : e SU s, = - - - —
5 _m,, = b onm il .mﬁ. L AT, S Bar | ARG oTe
& o mhll a0 A A S
d sty e ol xd Te e e o5 ~ ) o T
T P e, [E A i e ;
i A W b Giwe orvliEuty n - L,
B e w 8 i i
i odmua | R oo \ R et
B | me e B Ml [ e,
oM it Tal i P
b o} e o A T w ke
s ol L T STRUGTURAL
£t %E preteri ™y ﬂm Pay_mi_: ", s §E"
H SO 4y Gl FRESI ekfin UDk e et
b R it L3
o oL Wul 2 v .
H oG T £ m. maitl) var
5 s ]
B / =

E
Ed
SuEx AEFFATEEE

TEETER
xg%%
TEEI0ERES
i)
|

'iiﬂggﬁ%

R
28%
5%




CONDITIONED WALL SECTION

j._ LILHTLD .p....-u. _= L

E_,. {ris (i

i il r._m“,w,.__

WL
T
!-ni

SECTION

m@_h_w__._#__

T

“FARIE SCHISRET 2 S7 24154008

S E FAME Y SERDVRCE
THE 1282 MOUEL HOME

4743 05CA TR ECEORA CTTY S 21019
i a4 A, 5 ot




f= .
H 1 SR 8y 97 61

JMAIN STORY FLOOR PLANS

-

A

,@§:nmu
A

10|
PUERLR,

& Mﬁ%‘_"m
THE 1282 MODEL HOWE
SAENDER AUCE TR TR0 AITE

T RET URTT-H: CRORRGD ST SO
PRI SCMGE § BOADH




e - SR, TR
_E.. - p—| 5"

e

73

(22
ar

1
B A I D A S T A VL B VTR T A

2
o=

P

_. R A e ﬁ._uc.:l.ll

ot e B vt
!!.Hzia.ﬂm.«..ﬁw.sﬂa g il i
:.-.-nn!ﬂ.l 11V 1o 0 4B i T,

o T

&
A AT o s R L

o

_. iy g N . . g




T 13259 T ~ee
= 58" PUE BASENENT ~.
/’ ] e \.‘
- e (N e T S ~
+ o T TS N~

& o T ~
y @ - S

= - ""\
\t“ g - S Q

) ‘. & }q,/

e 8 /§

o8

G\

'?a.;s,

/

PLOT PLAN

BUILDER/OWNER:
RIE:

§-10-2020

ADDRESS: 4743 MOSCA PLACE COLORADO CITY (COLORADO) 81019

07 7727 DWIT 77
\EGAL DESCRIFTION: 407 2.

COLORADO
# 4724104007

I I3
1
nﬂw;/mnmmorﬂm
“ 7 AND ZONING CHECKLUIST
Mm&mm PARCEL SCHEDULE £ 47241 04004
— SARTIER VG 13820
R FOOTAGE OF MROPOSTD STRUCTURE.  TOWRL LASER RO 2300
WA © SQUAREFOOTAGE OF DISTNG STRUCTURE. ~ MA
° SHLTTIRE HECHT T7r OFF T i
R © LOGATION ¢ SIZE OF DISTING PINCES #liS W%
© OMENSIONS OF WE PARCE. i o
° EAGEMENTSRUILDING SETBACK. NS 2t
LOTFIZ7 i
L NOWDED o yro DESCRIPTION
4743 MOSCA TIACE Q0RO OTY
_WQUDID o ADDRESS OF PROFERTY 1
_NA o STREET NAME AND ADIACENT STREET WA
NGO = wows APOW il

_BOUCED o ay inoaions ¢« ST 20 mor. STRCTRS STAGT
W

2 IOOATION § DETANCED 7D BISTHG STRACRRrS ¥ arr_ WA

ATT. DAVE WEIHRICH
702 POLK, STREET
PUCDLD, COLORADO 51004

(719) 2994784 fx
{7158 2409460 ok
TIRTEA4-0544 olice

GO
MMM

R ‘:: ’ e

ADVANCED

— DESIGH/DUIL D, [1C—




A

80 GRAYS BPACE WALL.

FOUNDATION PLAN

L VTR




. o ] Y
4 tud .ﬂ.!e .._.ﬂ._auen vc ﬁnr:tei with ﬁ_._ M
- - %&&t tsm !m‘g ..TM MM
; NP 2 i. t.&xni.;tg e iﬁ M_., mmw
_ TR S S 2 Y T LU <, ey 1, Sty s s ﬁ_ﬁuﬁ v bt ﬁgﬁﬁkﬂa%, oo B
48 We covered By wol, ta dnpif of B-2t frast Ardteelion. _u fhﬁn. ] Ei__—_ i : ﬁ.n___n: iy m ; i
.fusias..c_.-n.gﬂ% Sch 0, A36 ..zu..%__::,u—..ﬁ.aa..- .ts: et iﬁa%k!ﬁh} h.:ﬁ.sﬁﬂm‘!s-i ._ awdy Wﬂ‘wﬂg v..sg unm._sa.m : M«r. h
ﬁ.ﬂurnas_ Sol# 10 be 4 ﬂmﬂn: 8 &ﬁ? : :.__._mz_. ] ‘et at._.?.s,._ _,Hc ctured b
"..-ollﬂ__stfs.f .u.ﬂﬁs.n.-"i. _.B.__._: ﬂ%._ﬁ?#ng__ i__-uJ. w‘.«mmu.ﬂgﬁ ﬁ%iﬁ;ﬁnﬁ.ﬂuﬁzﬂi &gﬂ .-ﬂaﬁﬁn% 7 i.{ Ezﬂnﬂqﬂ ﬁaz.: -..Z.__.u 2%...-3
c!.s-.... batiun 0 be W la N + coilin iBuitions iz soll, u gwr o othen e guate Hon mvs ﬁ_: - "
B4 brass on othe tn..eﬂ-#ﬂ-nw,. o pravant ~3Ws“ub._-.....a oiomanaed ox [t S7rvet g?uﬂﬂ..mlmﬁﬁ% .R &
e ihea: o -. e
un.cﬁn.eﬂmﬁn.s $ypical -_.-iaans..i_.! FeUIdE & Mokmay : ﬁw! -q...u.maﬂ. _.eén._ﬁ...::i._nwir..ﬁ..iia ...?,..... i.._sEa -
Al P ar il Ednt vater wﬁn ar areas wherd .

2
s
: :E.,

22

=5

b3

2

i

¥ dpproved 8 -_-w

vB ahail by |
¥ g roed s m m,_ sighe pirignbdbpnipailg si...zum p.mr s e

Suk y ® al n o iﬁ%ﬁ%! p nﬂa amm.a.% e M.?e.%ﬁx 5 Jﬁ = e e

v 1 A b nees no n Heire kAl il o furat Fated .l.!.g

s 2 tralui 4 to 4K sl be provled in o tﬁ

w:?__ﬁsi.;_ P A e Lo G L R S % #% xL PR

g&ﬁ

B
i._aw.c X e ) .ﬁaa.iiraﬁ 2 ~bes s tisson A i ; T g _
ﬁ%ﬁﬁé SR, _ﬁ.mﬁmﬁ.% 2t oL ol Jeecd ,Eﬁ...ﬁaﬁ Mm@r E

S o B

gn\au.i ﬁ
gsﬁa“.o..n! M 4 A4 o [l + o, & .t§ gﬁn% .f_.a_i.i Sler ._..li..ﬁ__ i_n , s._!e
& inra‘”ﬂﬂﬂ-u» & " A at £ It kS de bAang, ﬂ-n%__\x—% la Zﬁi v:u.__ka?! @!- \.f:. 3 g?uumens
\IE r - trus o B,
Pl Boce noghts i o o . Ay Freh ¥ g &, «m.u ﬂ_.._.z:n__.... vt - qﬁa, ( isipparted plyvesd o &z Ao
an : % L A | ! L] &ﬂrﬁl h.. E:ﬂt 5»9&5..4
ra Strosturst n : :
#E..W-i«ﬂ i o F X Cing e . X % !.s:!i_ ..s ! qun waves : ._e_.e_z.. -_Mm.ﬁﬁ:sa aﬂnhﬁls
m__.-l“ s 3 ! b ‘mﬁn! Desis ._,. :: Lidd
oncand BT Mouta, 3¢ hevsorned n & ! R U AT / E.-qe.«ts Eiﬂg R B_heﬂa ;gué. s i
GENER, 35_, soorl i by n.._.i 2R B Gt i
nhq r %}nw ﬁﬂls sty i
Gertan ik, &3-“! 3.« Biocks 4ha zi. sag.tqn
LAy o period 6 14 doys Joidt, ‘_..P-ﬂu_.
ti?ﬂsuﬁngn ; I u:-ﬂ-ﬁ.t -a.s_ E._..“k_w.ﬂiwmn%_%nnh :ﬂﬂ.
nont P 589 Bartlet Uitrinynany m wﬁs gafﬁﬂﬂ 12 Botble nd arbili bun Eu_...a..__ by spiersd S
™ Freoting Inda tt_ﬁﬁv H.ﬂ; ?%ﬂs o ranfercig el ._.z.*a.rm.ug " o I il S L !-_.c._sﬁ{ﬁ mm

e
) Floee Lead (40 b
T R o g o T T S ..,ﬁs,_éﬂ,gaii 8 ?aﬁ%&%ﬁg
oy S o B O P %ﬁ;ﬁa o oty 1 ke ﬁs“,,uuﬁ. wﬁ?ﬁ et v 11

?E??
a3 g
o
i
§§
i

: ul....aai 8321:.?. or e it and will !..I_”.a w ﬁn nm“h ”:”..qu. .H:-ialm.?u..
Dhasamemen R “mﬁm _,
- be ollo¥ ot racf loer
:  if pue v, D ECh .:;,....ma ....._.h,g.h B R s | Hs m
Wéhﬁ@.:g,=i 31_“.“. pR— Fh“@ﬂ%ﬂi ach Pice, with gep ¥}§§ .aw § m
I Foumaa i ose ey of h.?ﬁ!!ﬁ.&ﬂh.ua z.n:. . for Fiterir #lahy. provi, &.&1. ?ﬂ.ﬂ.
wﬁ..., AL le g é;&% Fom. WSROV ST
e I e R i S éja.mﬁ?
R m%? ¥ s
= e gﬁm&g% o
m.f“mr n,zum.i”.!ﬂﬂ:p!eﬂzamﬁml 8 Do for tis speelfle .&“ o n&xsnac%m%wa mdui

P ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ%&




80 50FT A0SE @

113 DOVE GRAY (@)

114 DESERT ROSE €)

90 CANDLELIGHT )

100 COLOMIALWHITE @)

129 oy @

107 DEnM G

107 NI WHIEED)

10z owEa

o

12517 @)

197 LA MORENA (B




Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee

P.0. Box 20229

Colorado City, Colorada 81019

719 676-3396

colocitymanager@ghvalley.net

Application will be considered for review only if it has been fully completed and received at the Colorado City Metropolitan District
office or mailed to and received at the above address by 3p.m. on the Wednesday prior to the next regular meeting, All applications

must be accompanied by a check or money order made out to “CCAAC”
back of this appliction.

Property Owner: M_L_L,_LAL Nemre {1

in the amount appropriate to the fee schedule featured on the

I\e‘lai!ingAddress:_P‘ 0. E) gX 191 %1 City:_f_ilj Ci l'}r
state: _(, (D 2 R 161% Teleprore: 119-2 5[ -§2.47

' T CONTRACTOR \ ]l
Contractor: SC ]‘F SAA = . l

| Mailing Address:

City:

State: Zp:

Tetephone:

Requested approval for: Clcommercial building [AHome TShed Fence T Other:

2oNE R 1

Lot: | 7 2, Unit: & ] Legal address,{please verify with CC Metro District): J 2. l 7 S l\ﬂ WA H’ ] Dr,

Ty onstruction: Wand Faame Mabile homes: [ New OUsed - Year built:

Floor area square footage: 1.0 6 4 Square footage required by covenants: 1.0p0

REQUIRED ITEMS for submittal of application:

@” Legal description of property with legal address defined as street name & number

1, Plot plans to scale (indicate scale)
. Property fine staked out corners

', Foundation plan and Building staked out before Excavation

4 .One (1) copy of blue print and One (1) electronic copy sent to manager

B4 - Location of improvements on property - NOTE:  front of house must face legal addreass
lECExteriordimensions - both primary and secondary buildings

-Elevations - front, back, sides

4 Accurate setbacks drawn to scale (include easements)
MA  Distancas between buildings

i Location of improvements (porches, decks, garages, carports, driveways, accessory buildings, landscaping)

Location of propane tank, where applicable
A Location of street light (where required by covenants)
VB _Fence - type of materials, height, and locations

|- Landscaping diagram (if not included in original plans, must be submitted later)
@ Exterior color scheme, type of siding and roofing materials must be indicated

I have read and agree to abide by the unit’s protective /gwenants for which this application is submitted:

Property owner's signature : 7.2/ K?LWA

Date:__g ~l§-2 1

This application will not be accepted until you read and sign on reverse.

Application Form Calorada City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised July 29, 2020



CONDITIONS APPLYING TO THIS APPLICATION

* Itlsclearly understood that the granting of architectural approval does not relieve the owner or building of
compliance with Pueblo County Zoning Resolutions and/or Building Codes and Subdivision Regulations; It
is also understood that the construction shall commenice within 90 days of Colorado City Architectural
Advisory Comittee (CCAAC) approval. Actual construction period shall not exceed 180 days without
committee approval. Failure to comply with these time limitations automatically terminates CCAAC
approval. Any changes made to the submitted plans, either before or during construction, must be
approved by CCAAC; or applying to the owner’s unit. Copies of the covenants are available at the Colorado
City Metropolitan Dstrict office or at www.colorado.gov/coloradocitymetro.

*  Preliminary plans should be brought before CCAAC for approval. One (1) complete set of plans and
specifications for construction, including all required items listed on the opposite side of this page, must
be submitted for approval. Drawings must be professionally prepared and acceptable for the Pueblo
Regional Planning Department.

*  CCAACmeets the first and last Tuesdays of each month. After reviewing plans and specifications, CCAAC will
approve the submitted plans by the next regular meeting (providing all requirements have been met). The
Committee will retain one {1} set of approved plans . Incomplete applications will not be placed on a meeting
agenda but will be returned to property owners far completion of missing information.

* Construction must not commence until you have received a Letter of Appraval from CCAAC. As stated ahave,
omissions of any information will delay the approval process. All construction must be confined to the lot listed
on the reverse side of this document. Greenbelts and adjacent lots must not be used as access or storage
during construction.

+ CCAACis not responsible for any monetary losses you incur; therefore, you are encouraged to obtain
approval before proceeding with construction or purchases affected by this application,

CCACC Fee Scheduie

Please note that a check or rnoney order for the appropriate amount must be included with your application

Commercial/Industrial S400.0G
Multifamily _Residential $300.00
New Single Family Residential $200.00
Sheds/Fences/Garages/Carports/Decks $ 40.00
Remodeling Residential $ 50.00
Re-Roofing ‘ S 25.00

NOTE: A Late Fee amounting to double the original filing fee will be charged if filing appliication AFTER construction has
begun. For instance, if filing after canstruction of a shed, that amount would be $80 [$40 application fee + $40 [ate fee) and
must accompany application.

I have read and understand the provisions of this application and understand that incamplete applications
will be returned to me for the required information before heing considered by CCAAC.

Property Owner Signature: _/L.Jj.m“, }([.bﬂw/l‘ Date: |-/ 6 i 2~£

Application Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised July 29, 2020




Tan Stucco wdh White Tarm

.W.Fqlbuhrt& Shawedas

Pamcpr # 4726124029
Lor 472 Uyt 2 1.

4247 Showartea Dy,
ho‘mq?% .ﬁui.‘_ o

Bevt Mewsc (7ag) 2615247



Shzas- L4 Raes ~ 73 10" Theds

Fronl +Back Parches cArrico by Roof Trusses

W T-Jousts 18" DL
b 38 -
<
A
Deam P
Fotied Sl B 7

A
L S AL 9

Undivished Basersenl

Cancrete Slab

Fagetwts wlis

LI

oy

< ~

T T Conerele Piens For Lortakd Dech

Foundatiow +Baseisent Plan

YT

0]

Eufenton Walls - 214471
Luterzon wakis - 21481
Babhrooa Wl “pli- 3 <437 -1

Toertin

weeree Al

a':i" e

"4

Ar <%

Lt e
LRSS

=8 ’
it
/'>':'*’|R=f I'\ i
ey

] =

bR

% 3%
(23 Kitcnen
]

o 29 54

A Connving Ruan A

R Ua— e |

2

Iy

g
Boliaimt
e

LA S
[ _ 1z = W B |
f—s < —a ~ - - M oo
|
Lavsitd aimd fEn 1 l
=1
8 -

Tloor Plaw  AOb4TE
Covered frod fuch 228 F¢
Covered Bucis Pakio 15

w1

Bl ek pug2msur, el
‘-_'LEL? Shasanitia Dt

L gluads T




pets L

S SVTHES. ot Fer Vs i geen
Sie evalan duens 3o AEavm =

Daable_Top P
L AR T IR
e Funs o ——y
T Earmen_y

I

e ML - = E:
. g — =
| —_ = i P
| '.E'L - st fon g
Rg.? St e¥ Otne
Faunmoatzau by Syponis ety }
‘ W ey !
: 213 Botr Tusna 599
1 Bkt 24wl iras 24'.
H R e
1 ThAAL Wal St e |
| 4 Tacntey Soie, AATE e -
| Comminl Sy__- ‘é::,—l—

[

b o0
Buziotye Secron Yo =1

FauumaTlon Qe
P68 Euanees

oy 21

Will S¢

— o
S Noweh FIN 2503207 Wed
14217 Shtin D _
eatase 73,60 31009



&‘égd‘ Setei

e —] -V
T —— =i

= o Tsait 11 i Camiiig A £ _-\‘-h‘\
et ' b

i Sty
1 I3 :

RIGHT SIDE 3ACK
T T p—r——
T = e == =t
18 -
k5
¥?
E : y ! o] Popch
- T s K’/‘!‘_ = A~
' H ¥ = e Conutrty -
4 ) L bk A .
' -
Ao o A M e . ¥ tesssmeanenoa — . i

LEFT SIDE Yp=1 FRONT




INOILNSLLY

NOIL¥OLSIQ GISNVD 3AVH AV
DNIMYHA SIHL 40 NOILINAOYAIY

- Iwos

L0—4 = 5/r

2T

I
2
H
L
i
MHH
1

QA JIALTYMOHS LIy

STIVIIA 2 NV'1d NOLLYANNOA

FINIAISTA AIUNAN

Ny

£20£-24S (812) - U] “Buuasu

3 ouwiden

L3S LIKHEA

- 3wos
d NOLVONNOT

0=t = 3/i

c

-y ey

nsy kg v
=

Y T ————

S3LON NOUDNHLISNOD







Colerado City Architectural Advisery Committee
P.0. Box 20229
Colorado City, Colorada 81019
719 676-3396
colocitymanager@ghvalley.net

Application will be considerad for review only if it has been fully completed and received at the Colorado City Metropolitan District
office or mailed to and received at the above address by 3p.m. on the Wednesday prior to the next reguiar meetlng Alt applicatians
must be accompanied by a check or morney order made out to “CCAAC” in the mount appropriate to the fee schedule featured on the
back of this appliction.

Property: Owner:SG{},\"\ L. Q/\/\d\ Lo ’Q\ C.«:,r\q 2

Mailing Address; QO CD(‘T:C AOL "J(-\G J City: £ QLOE& igg C. \'l"LI
State: C_, O ZIP: K IG | q TeIEFJhOHES_] \CT "ak'{@ 3(9 (O

CONTRACTOR
Contractor: ~EP ‘\\Fjlt'("LN -Eén(‘?. . L1,
Mailing Address: _LQL" —\ c;l F‘)C‘l\ h C‘«E.lr\’\ Q (‘l- z City:FD L).DLD‘.G
State: Co 7 _BOQS :l'elephone:j LSS 95713

Requested approval for: CCommercial building TOHome DShed Orence PQ Other: (DD\P (1)(\(‘0
i T 2"72 /R\
Lot. 2 I | unit: ‘ Yo’ LeIaddress,(;'avleésever'rfywith CC Metro Distriet): ’Sqqa wl Cmbr(x‘ic) B\

Type construction: ['/‘DGLSL P = S Mobile homes: ) New ClUsed - Year built:

“loar area square footage: __| A Square footage reguired by covenants:
<EQUIRED ITEMS for submittal of application:

Legal description of property with legal address defined as street name & number
Plot plans to scale (indicate scale)

Property line staked out corners

Foundation plan and Building staked out before Excavation

One (1) copy of blue print and One (1} electronic capy sent to manager

Location of improvements on property - NOTE:  front of house must face legal address
Exterior dimensions - both primary anct secondary buildings

Elevations - front, back, sides

Accurate setbacks drawn to scale (include easements)

Distances between buildings

Location of improvements (porches, decks, garages, carports, driveways, accessory buildings, landscaping)
Location of propane tank, where applicable

Location of street light (where required by covenants)

Fence - type of materials, height, and locations

Landscaping diagram (if not included in original plans, must be submitted later)
Exterior color scheme; type of siding and roofing materials must be indicated

| have read and agree to abi by the u }otealve covepants for which this application is submitted:

‘ ’C" Coue : Dsgas 1D) o\

ﬁummuummé@mdmmmu

Property owner's signature 47 24 ?
This application will not be a

Application Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committes Revised luly 29, 2020




CONDITIONS APPLYING TO THIS APPLICATION

it Is clearly understood that the granting of architectural approval does not relieve the owner or building of
compliance with Pueblo County Zoning Resolutions and/or Building Codes and Subdivision Regulations; It
is also understood that the construction shall commence within 90 days.of Colorado City Architectural
Advisory Comittee (CCAAC) approval. Actual construction periad shall not exceed 180 days without
committee approval. Failure to comply with these time limitations automatically terminates CCAAC
approval. Any changes made to the submitted plans, either before or during construction, must be
appraved by CCAAC; or applying to the owner's unit. Copies of the covenants are available at the Colorado

City Metrapolitan Dstrict office or at www.colorade.gov/coloradocitymetro.

o Preliminary plans should be brought before CCAAC for approval. One (1) complete set of plans and
specifications for construction, including all required items listed on the opposite side of this page, must
be submitted for approval. Drawings must be professionally prepared and acceptable for the Pueblo

Regional Planning Department.
o CCAAC meets the first and-last Tuesdays of each month. After reviewing plans and specifications, CCAAC will

approve the submitted plans by the next regular meeting (providing all requirements have been met). The
Committee will retain one {1} set of approved plans . Incomplete applications will not be placed on a meeting
agenda but will be returned to property owners for completion of missing information.

Construction must not commence until you have received a Letter of Approval from CCAAC. As stated above,
omissions of any informatian will delay the approval pracess. All construction must be confined to the lot listed
on the reverse side of this document. Greenbelts and adjacent lots must not be used as access or storage

during construction.

CCAAC is not responsible for any monetary losses you incur; therefore, you are encouraged to ebtain:
approval before proceeding with construction or purchases affected by this application.

CCACC  Fee Schedule

Please note that a check or rnoney order for the appropriate amount must be included with your application

Commercial/Industrial $400.00
Multifamily . Residential $300.00
New Single Family Residential $200.00
Sheds/Fences/Garages/Carports/Decks S 40.00
Remodeling Residential $50.00
Re-Roofing $ 25.00

NOTE: A Late Fee amounting to double the original filing fee wiil be charged if filing application AFTER canstruction has
begun. For instance, if filing after eonstruction of a shed, that amount would be $80 {$40 application fee + S0 late fee) and

must accompany application.

| have read and understand the provisions of this application and understand that incomplete applications
will be returned to me for the required information before being considered by CCAAC.

Property Owner Signature:

Revised July 29, 2020

Colorada City Architectural Advisory Committee

Application Form



NOIAATAALA

GZl JequinN alewisg

|EDIUBUIBN UOISIA,

“Buippng ey jo MuBau feimanns su o “sunfie|oia sapod Buipiing ‘BuussuiBus Joj Anpaisuodsas ou sidesse ou) ‘swaishs unwiks 1aefosd sy Buiues asgjag J8ppng syl AQ pamaiael

29 PINoys pue sewnsa ue stiexaed sy ‘sious o) Aujaissod sy sisxe aisy) 'pasn aq usa 1BY) SIEPSIEW JO SUDTEUIGUIOD J0 J8qunu sy) o) anp ‘sanamol “suode) pue sBuimesp paneep pue
Sleindoe Meald 01 apew Uaag sey Loya Asanz 1o8yyme Jo Jesuibus “ioipadsul Buip(ing (eao) nok yim 1@%oed Bumelp pue sjeuaew ay) Ajiaa o1 auns ag shempy "58p02 Buipjing |e20) o1 Gupsype
pue ‘sjeusjew jo abesn jadosd L ETT 1Bamonas Jop aiqisuodsss s Japing ay | “spuudan|q eimosyEe ou sie FEWNSE S Ul pEpnoul sBuimep pue 'stusiBep 'suoneass ‘spodas |y soN

wodunwAs-mmm  “ouf ‘swaysAs unwAs Aq pasaomod

"SAep ¢ 10j poob s| 830nb Siy | 0coe/eze/zt slewnsy Jo aleq

61018 "0OD "AnD opeuojon GZT Joquinp ejewrsy
‘PAIG Opeuojon ‘M Z¥6¢ 9|qejieAy JON auoyd Jswoisn) auoyd Jswoisny
TO0TB OO "ehg=he  ssauppy sowoisny

18buo) ueag pue Ajjey : .. oLIEN JOUWEIEND

awel4 1504 Buiping jo sifis
/uy Jooy jo yoyd
ug Bueyiang sigen
ul o BuewanQ eneg
0T WbBleH Buiping
0b yibua Buipiing
0€ uIpIM Buiping
suoneoynads buipjing
U, o
[BuoN] :®1edossy sajes
8¢60-60£-6T/ :xeq €/56-595-6T/ :ssauisng 4330
S00T8 0D ‘oigend Py YyIR.qles) z/49 d
D71 ‘@2ua4 yojon doj.




Jeerel
[TARE L Jjeuns3y
|EOIUBLOBIA LDISIA,

oNsaep|

WORNOTIREIDD



W020¢/czizy
SZ1 Jegquwnp sjewhsy
[BOIUBLID UOISIA,

TR S Tees et
ey, Mimpers

OJ1Saep|

uoRenNENNg

4935
d



n0¢ 414}
GZ\ JOqUINN byt
[EDIUBYDSIA UOISIA,

armmyjos Bunewney uo:a

OI}SIC|Al NOILVA313 T 3AIS 319vD-3AIS 1Svi yo3

TGP TRIARIOD

«§oBe 7 SHBDAND ‘Suiey Aoy



w0coc/eeict
GZ | 1aquinp slewnsy
|e3IUBYIBN UOISIA,

MI0G 7 £oBmivn ‘wirg ey
oreagjog Buieunysy

%.—..—.000—2 NOILVA313 T 3QIS 319vD-3AIS 1SIM

VDHPRINARIVOD

2ou
423



[44[A"
Gzl lequwin,, .ewis3
[ESIUBYDBIA UOISIA,

syanq g rafITS e K DIUS,

oilseen NOLLVA313 T 3GIS 3AV3-IAIS HLNOS 4215

WODTIARSTATDY



0202/Zeie)
Gzl :1aquinN ajewsg
[EDIUBYDS|A UOISIA,

A o el e
airmios Bueases

2ou
ollsae|p NOILVAIT3 T 3AIS IAV3I-IAIS HLUON —_og
UNABHARRIGND



W A4TAY
§ZL eh sjewns3
|ECIUBYIB)Y UOISIA,

e 3wy 'ire Sed
rmog Bunvams

ofnsaen

VOPENARSVON

T aAe3

4 *bs 0oz} ‘asn (eI nouby

1N0OAVT 370d

5 6E
N
7 ane3
L
IOt L “ s _.r._l 3 M IO L — 5
gx b1
' 4 ]
B - 311-6 0/€ i
s P E
U» L -
In.- L
=! o
= -
s B i JOT/ET L 6 ! P
ER 2 ;jeuogeiq &
z - -
k'
¢ -
s &
e P =
o \u\. m
m .\... o™
1 1 7 7 =@
/IOt L _w 2 ._n 2 + 2 _ L0 Y p—

20U



PAVATAALA®
GZ1 lequinN sjewnsy
[BJIUBYIBIA UOISIA,,

ZTX€E
31R10U0)
pabbeg
le
/lv | . :
>
u_ﬂ - i pajeas)
] : 3 8X7
: - pieog LIRS
i0d
v uibsg buipis .
7 — 7 .
2
. PR i
) * 8 o (ot ]
- m N W A/
V| .“
o w i ~L— |
| | apeln
: ) 4 > IHN_‘oIH../_I 1 uoponJIsuo)
9Xx2
HID [[em
53
-
v o
=
2

2ou
|
d



0\ N4

Gzl JequINN sjewns3

|EOIUEUDBIN UOISIA,,

49 ¢
31210u0)
pabbeg
e /&
w
©
utod
|, uibag bulpis
w - 7
o
= W
— 7
o
2 3
N N
o
o W
= N} 3
~
.
~ =
N

RAAG B FAbAND "TUIeg e
enggas Bunkunisy

oijsaejp

TIONARABFAOT

e 0€ 5]
A . pajeal)
ot A gxz
| preognis
- 0z ||||thm;J : ]
01 for | — =
~ o
S 9Xx¢
HID Jlem
{02 )
i |
1 1 o
Jnﬂ1!I!JIIJJIAIIIIIM“““vr;////f _:%uMmmmmwwmmwwwwﬁuu\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
= -
20U
M3IA LAID TIVM T 3AIS 319VD-3AIS 1SIM Yo%



020Z/eeizt
Gz} Jequny alewnsy
[E21UBYISYY UOISIA,,

T XE
313.0U0)
pabibeg

pajeat]
gxe
pIeog LS

apels

UoRdNISU0D)
9X¢
D 1eM
o
AT
€8 IT X S/°T
J31ueD ssnup.
Rt sou
.»O.—u.“@ﬂE M3IIA LIID TIVM € 3A1S IAVI-IAIS HLUON 23
MDAMETTS



T XE
3)310U0D
pabbeg

zeieh
GZ1 JBquInyy, wHBwls3
[ED1UELOS)Y UOISIA,

T i1 v“
] pajesiL
ot gxe
pIeog UpiS

..6.‘2__9|
==}

wheg Bupls |

fe
e

W9

9.7

]

w0

14

L

01

Z

WZITTT

)

)

(

1 spein
. uoINIISUCD

-

N
8

e
I<
le

Ll

100 7 sabeans SWeE Mod

broayos Supieuigss

onsse

WDRSTRSTOD

M3IA LIID TIVM T 3AIS JAVI-IAIS H1NOS

| E

(O}

1 Il
/ TAT

€ TTXSLT
Ja11eD) SSnL

2D
oy



7!

e PUEELO COUN Y
C O L O R A D O

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Terry A, Hart Garrison M. Ortiz Chris Wiseman
District 1 District 2 District 3

January 13, 2021

lames Eccher, District Manager
Colorado City Metropolitan District
PO Box 19390

Colorado City, CO 81019

Dear James:

On behalf of the Board of County Commissioners, this letter is to inform you that the
Colorado City Metropolitan District has been awarded a $130,000 Pueblo County
Conservation Trust Fund Grant for calendar year 2021.

The completed contract will be forwarded under separate cover for your signature. No
award payments will be issued until the contract is signed by all parties.

I look forward to working with you in 2021. If you have any questions, please let me
know. My contact information is below.

Sincerely,

Yy 1 Yagpp

Dona Skaggs

Account Analyst
skaggsd@pueblocounty.us
Direct Line: (719) 583-4414

Historic Courthouse 719.583.6000 (main)
215 W, 10 Street 719.583.6549 (fax)

Pueblo, CO 81003 http://county.pueblo.org







